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2021 Financial Review 

1. Introduction 

The Council's 2021 Annual Financial Statement (AFS) has been prepared in accordance with 

the requirements of the Department of the Housing, Local Government and Heritage 

Guidelines. In the adoption of FRS102, the financial statements have been renamed as per 

the new naming conventions. 

2. Statement ofComprehensive Income (formerly Income & Expenditure Account) 

The total expenditure incurred on the provision of services by the Council in 2020 was €107m. This 
total Included the following COVI0-19 related expenditure; 

1. An amount of CS.9m relating to the nine month commercial rates waiver 
2. €700k relating to enterprise supports administered through the Local Enterprise Office. 

The net expenditure incurred in 2021, excluding the Covld related items was €100.4m compared with 

the adopted Budget of €89.9m. Housing, Roads and Water Services account for 85% of the increased 
spend over Budget. 

The net surplus for the year was €45.9k bringing the cumulative surplus to €90.Sk at the end of2021. 

Similar to 2020 a number of businesses were impacted by Covid in 2021. This resulted in commercial 

rates of €5.9m being written off. Compensation matching this amount was provided by Government. 

Income from goods and services was also reduced in 2011 due to Covid amounting to CSSOk. This 

was also compensated by Government. 

The total compensation provided by Government due to Covid-19 amounted to €6.4Sm compared 

with €10.9m in 2020. This support was essential to enable the Council to provide services during the 

pandemic. 

3. Ftnancfal Position (formerly Balance Sheet) at 31st December 2021 

The Council has maintained a relatively strong balance sheet as at December 2021. A strong focus 
was maintained on cash management throughout the pandemic. The Bank overdraft facility was not 
utilized during 2021. The closing cash balance at the end of December was €35.9m compared with 
ClS.lm at the end of 2020. The working capital balance tied up in Capital Projects was reduced by 

€18m during the year. This was in part due to delays on construction projects due to Covid-19. Of 
the total cash balance on hand C20m is ring-fenced to provide match funding for capital projects. 

No new non-mortgage loan finance was drawn down during the year. The total non-mortgage bank 

loans outstanding at the end of the year amounted to €15.lm. The total mortgage loan balance at 
December 2021 was €35.2m, an increase of €124k from the previous year. 
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Covid continues to have an impact of the collection of commercial rates. Arrears have increased by 

almost €700k since the beginning of the pandemic. The collection rate for 2021 was 87%, an increase 
on 2020. The collection rate on housing rents and loans has remained static compared with 2020. 

Percentage Collection 
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

Commercial Rates 92 94 95 93 94 83 87 
Rents & Annuities 92 93 92 93 95 96 97 
HousinQ Loans 82 80 85 88 90 90 90 

4, capital Project Funding Arrangements 

The total expenditure on capital projects delivered under the Capital Programme in 2021 was (44.6m. 

82% of the expenditure was incurred in Housing and Roads. The outstanding balance on completed 

capital projects at December 2021 amounted to €10.4m. The annual budget provides for repayment 
of this commitment over a period of 8 years. 

The Council adopted a three year Capital budget for the period 2021 to 2023 in June 2021. This budget 

sets out the estimated cost of capital projects under consideration and the related funding sources. 

The total estimated expenditure outlined in that programme amounted to €127m for all projects that 
require match funding from the Council's own resources. The estimated match funding required at 

that time was €32.7m. Match funding of€22.6S has been identified. Since that budget was adopted 
last June there has been significant cost inflation and challenges regarding materials supply. This will 

lead to further challenges in the delivery of the capital programme. A full review of the programme 

will be carried out in the coming months and an updated capital budget will be presented to Members. 

5. Conclusion 

Covid-19 has had a severe Impact on Council finances in 2020 and 2021. The various Government 

supports that were provided to the sector were critical to allow the provision of services. The sector 
continues to face challenges from Covld, significant cost Inflation and from the war in Ukraine just to 

name a few. It is critical that the Council continues to manage its finances in a prudent manner In the 

delivery of value for money services and capital projects. 
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Kilkenny County Council 

Certificate of Chief Executive & Head of Finance for the year ended 

31 December 2021 

1.1 We the Chief Executive and Head of Finance are responsible for preparing an annual financial statement in 
accordance with the accounting code of practice issued by the Minister under section 107 of the Local 
Government Act. 2001 

1.2 We are responsible for maintaining proper books of account that disclose with reasonable accuracy the financial 
position of the local authority and enable it to ensure that financial statements prepared comply with the statutory 
requirements. 

1.3 We are responsible for the safeguarding of assets of the local authority and for taking reasonable steps for the 
prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities. 

1.4 When preparing financial statements we have: 
• stated that the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Code of Practice 
and the accounting policies have been applied consistently; and, 
• made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 

1.5 We certify that the financial statements of Kilkenny County Council 
for the year ended 31 December 2021, as set out on pages X to Y, are in agreement with the books of account 
and have been prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements as directed by the Minister for 
Housing, Local Government and Heritage. 

Chief Executive Head of Finance 

Date Date 
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Kilkenny County Council 

Audit Opinion to be prepared separately and inserted 
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STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1. General 

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Code of Practice ACoP on local 
authority accounting, as revised by the Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage (DHLGH) at 
31st December 2021. Non-compliance with accounting policies as set out in ACoP must be stated in the 
Policies and Notes to the Accounts. 

2. Statement of Funds Flow (Funds Flow Statement) 

A Statement of Funds Flow was introduced as part of AFS 2011. While the guidance of International 
Accounting Standard 7 Statement of Cash Flows has been followed, the business of local authorities is 
substantially different to most private sector organisations and therefore some minor changes to the format 
have been agreed to ensure the data displayed is meaningful and useful within the local government sector. 
For this reason the statement is being referred to as a 'Statement of Funds Flow'. The financial accounts 
now include a Statement of Funds Flow shown after the Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet). 
Notes 17 - 22 relate to the Statement of Funds Flow and are shown in the Notes on and forming part of the 
Accounts section of the AFS. Note 19 details Project/Non Project/AffordableNoluntary balances, which can 
be either a debit or a credit balance. The funds flow assumes that these are debit balances and bases the 
(lncrease)/Decrease description on this. 

3. Accruals 

The revenue and capital accounts have been prepared on an accrual basis in accordance with the Code of 
Practice. (Each local authority should list the areas where they are not complying with this policy, 
e.g. development contributions) 

4. Interest Charges 

Loans payable can be divided into the following two categories: 
• Mortgage related loans 

Non- mortgage related loans 

4.1 Mortgage Related Loans 

Mortgage related loans have a corresponding stream of income from long term advances (i.e. monies lent 
by the local authorities to borrowers), for the purchase of houses. Only the interest element is charged or 
credited to the Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income and Expenditure Statement). 
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4.2 Non Mortgage Related Loans 

Note 7 to the accounts sets out the types of borrowing under this heading. Loans relating to assets/grants, 
revenue funding will not have a corresponding stream of income. Bridging finance will eventually become 
part of permanent funding. Loans in respect of the other headings will have a corresponding value in Note 3. 

5. Pensions 

Payments in respect of pensions and gratuities are charged to the revenue account in the accounting period 
in which the payments are made. The cost of salaries and wages in the accounts includes deductions in 
respect of pension contributions (including Widows and Orphans) benefits under the Local Government 
Superannuation Scheme and the Single Public Service Pension Scheme. 
The Single Public Service Pension Scheme ("Single Scheme") commenced with effect from 1 January 2013. 
Employee contributions for the Single Scheme continue to be deducted by local authorities but are remitted 
centrally to DPER. 

6. Agency and Other Services 

Expenditure on services provided or carried out on behalf of other local authorities is recouped at cost or in 
accordance with specific agreements. 

7. Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 

Provision has/has not been made in the relevant accounts for bad & doubtful debts. 

8. Fixed Assets 

8.1 Classification of Assets 

Fixed assets are classified into categories as set out in the Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet). 
A further breakdown by asset type is set out in note 1 to the accounts. 

8.2 Recognition 

All expenditure on the acquisition or construction of fixed assets is capitalised on an accrual basis. 

8.3 Measurement 

A Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) incorporating all of the assets of the local authority was 
included for the first lime in the Annual Financial Statement for 2003. The assets were valued based on the 
'Valuation Guideline' issued by the DHPLG. All assets purchased or constructed as from 1/1/2004 have 
been included at historical cost. Accounting policies relating to leases are currently being developed and will 
be reflected in the financial statements at a future date. 

Page6 



8.4 Revaluation 

As set out in a revision to the Accounting Code of Practice it is policy to show fixed assets at cost. 
Maintenance and enhancement costs associated with Infrastructure assets are not currently included in 
fixed assets but will be reviewed at a future date. Due to their physical nature the vast majority of assets are 
unique to local authorities and are not subject to disposal. Any loss or gain associated with the net 
realisable value of the remaining general assets subject to disposal, are accounted for at time of disposal. 

8.5 Disposals 

In respect of disposable assets, income is credited to a specific reserve and is generally applied in the 
purchase of new assets. Proceeds of the sale of local authority houses are to be applied as directed by the 
DHLGH. 

8.6 Depreciation 

Under the current method of accounting, the charge for depreciation is offset by the amortisation of the 
source of funding the asset. This method has a neutral impact on Income & Expenditure and consequently 
the charge for depreciation and the corresponding credit from amortisation is excluded from the Statement 
of Comprehensive Income (Income & Expenditure Statement). 

The policies applied to assets subject to depreciation are as follows: 

AssetTvce 

Plant & Machinerv 
- Longlife 
- Short life 

Equipment 
Furniture 
Heritage Assets 
Library Books 
Playgrounds 
Parks 
Landfill sites {*See note) 

Water Assets 
- Water schemes 
- Drainaoe schemes 

Bases Deoreciation Rate 

S/L 10% 
S/L 20% 

S/L 20% 
S/L 20% 

Nil 
Nil 

S/L 20% 
S/L 2% 

S/L Asset life over 70 vears 
S/L Asset life over 50 vears 

The Council does not charge deprec1at1on in the year or disposal and will charge a full year's depreciation in 
the year of acquisition. 

• The value of landfill sites has been included In note 1 under land. Depreciation represents the 
depletion of the landfill asset. 
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9. Government Grants 

Government grants are accounted for on an accrual basis. Grants received to cover day-to-day operations 
are credited to the Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income & Expenditure Statement). Grants 
received, relating to the construction of assets, are shown as part of the income of work-in-progress. On 
completion of the project the income is transferred to a capitalisation account. 

10. Development Debtors & Income 

Short term development levy debtors are included in note 5. Income from development contributions not due 
to be paid within the current year is deferred and not separately disclosed in the financial statements. 

11. Debt Redemption 

The proceeds from the early redemption of loans by borrowers, are applied to the redemption of mortgage 
related borrowings from the HFA and OPW. 

12. Lease Schemes 

Rental payments under operating leases are charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income 
& Expenditure Statement). Assets acquired under a finance lease are included in fixed assets. The amount 
due on outstanding balances is shown under current liabilities and long-term creditors. 

13. Stock 

Stocks are valued on an average cost basis. 

14. Work-in-Progress & Preliminary Expenditure 

Work-in progress and preliminary expenditure is the accumulated historical cost of various capital related 
projects. The income accrued in respect of these projects is shown in the Statement of Financial Position 
(Balance Sheet) as 'Income WIP'. 
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15. Interest in Local Authority Companies 

The interest of Kilkenny County Council in companies is listed in Appendix 8. 

16. Related Parties 

A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between the local authority and 
a related party. The main related parties for a local authority include the following: 

i. Management and Personnel 
ii. Council members 
iii. Government Departments 
iv. Local Authority Companies 

Local Authority council members and key personnel are bound under the relevant sections of the Local 
Government Act 2001 and subsequent amending legislation to: 
a. furnish an annual declaration of 'declarable interests' set out in section 175 of the Act; 
b. disclose under sections 167, 178 and 179 any beneficial interests that they or a connected person has; 
and 
c. follow a code of conduct issued by the Minister for Housing, Local Government and Heritage under 
section 169 of the Local Government Act 2001 in 2004. 
'Declarable interests' cover both financial and certain other interests such as land etc. 
Local authority management and personnel salary and remuneration is determined by the Department of 
Housing, Local Government and Heritage in line with central government policy on rates of pay. 
Local Authority interests in companies and joint ventures are disclosed in Appendix 8 to the Annual Financial 
Statements. 
Local Authority transactions with government departments are governed by central government controls and 
procedures driven by government accounting rules. 
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FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (INCOME & EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT STATEMENT) 
FOR YEAR ENDING 31st DECEMBER 2021 

The Income and Expendi11.n! Account Statement brings together all !he 113venue "31aled income and expenditure. 

It shows Ille sur)llus/(derlciO for lhe ~ar. Transfers to/from reserves are shown separately ard not allocated by sefVice division. 

Note 16 allocates lransfers by service division In the same format as Table A of the adopted local Au1hcrity budget. 

Expenditure by Division 

Housing & Building 

Roads Transportadon & Safety 

Water Services 

Oevelopmenl Management 

Environmental Services 

Recreation & Amenity 

Agrieultu'e, EducaUon, Health& Welfare 

Noles 

Grllu Ellpandtture 

2021 
£ 

23,287,789 

27.843.,.958 

7,895,127 

11,053,888 

12,514,020 

·7,159.990 

e53.527 

lnccime 

2021 
£ 

23,479,161 

21.575,108 

7,683,419 

5,815.Q24 

3.DJl,1133 

735,107 

4113,D 

Miscellaneous Services 10,024,185 10,405,874 

Total Ellpendllurenncoma 15 

Net cost of Division• to be funded from 
Rates & Local Property Tax 

Rates 

Local Propeny Tax 

Nat~ 

2021 
E 

1211,372) 

8,2N,ll50 

211.708 

5.243,884 

8,579:W, 

8.124;11!;\ 

189Jl90 

(381.789)l 

2l,330,s22, 

20,823,490 

11.808.494 

Surplus/(0.flclt) for Year before Transfers 16 1l,2!19MZ 

Transfers lroml(toJ Reserves 

Overall Surplus/(Oeflcll) for Year 

General Reserve @ 1st January 2021 

General Reserve@ 31st December 2021 

14 (8.253,555~ 

45,IICl7J 

44,1133 

N.Ml 

Ntt Ellpendltura 

2020 
£ 

{1,382,579) 

6,661,382 

83,961 

5,416,551 

8,315,448 

6,452,446 

170,326 

1,202,599 

26,920,134 

20,992,880 

11,799,822 

5,872,568 

(5.855,933) 

16,635 

27,998 

44,633 



-- -- --

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (BALANCE SHEET) AT 31st DECEMBER 2021 

Fixed Assets 
Operational 
Infrastructural 
Community 
Non-Operational 

Work in Progress and Preliminary Expenses 

Long Term Debtors 

Current Assets 
Stocks 
Trade Oebtol'?. & Prepayments 
Bank Investments 
Cash at Bank 
Cash In Transit 

Current Liabilities (Amounts falling due within one year) 
Bank Overdraft 
Credltol'?. & Accruals 
Finance Leases 

Net Current Assets I (Liabilities) 

Creditors (Amounts falling due after more than one year) 
Loans Payable 
Finance Leases 
Refundable deposits 
Other 

Net Assets 

Represented by 

Capitalisation Account 
lncomeWIP 
General Revenue Reserve 
Other Specific Reserves 
Other Balances 

Total Reserves 

Notes 

433,164,311 
2.293,560.000 

9,!88,980 
56,014.892

V!2,827.183 

2 10,884,289 

3 67.556027. 

4 401,177 
5 8,124,l~H 

2.91.Q,757 
35,909.516 

lZ&-

2020 
E 

408,713,551 
2,293 560,000 

10,033,184 
56,399,692 

2,768,706,427 

8573,667 

65989 952
' 

400,246 
6,782,053 
2,717,604 

18,110,152 
16,319 

,-- 47.3t3.908 28,026,374-
. . 

23,319,101 19,671,3936 
722,584~41§ 

20,393,9TTI . - ,.23.713:5!! 

I 
7,632,397L..--- -~~~ 

7 52,880,951 
252.579 

8 ~,928,?:!!:4 
1'7.fl96,m 

54,267,513 
636,565 

3,623,968 
15,527,656 

-14,1g,ag 74,055,703 

-
µ111,1211~~-

9 2.792,827.9!13 
2 12,339.~ 

10 14,871,BOO 

2,TT6,846,739 

2,768,706,427 
4,436,547 

44,633 

3,659,133 

2,776 846,739 
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STATEMENT OF FUNDS FLOW (FUNDS FLOW STATEMENT) DETAIL• NOT FOR PUBLICATION 
AS AT31 ST DECEMBER 2021 

Net lnRowl(Outflow) from Operating Activities 
Operaang Su,plusl(0efld11 fa< Yoer 
(lnaeaso)IOeaeaseIn Slod<s 
(lncroase)/Oeaease In Trade DeblDrl 
lncreasol(Docrus•tln CredllDrl U!SS lhanOneYear 

Returns on Investment and Servicing ofFinance 
lnc:Rl8So/(Oocruso) In Fixed Assel Capi1alis8Uan Funding 
lncn,asal(Docruso) In WIP/P..ilminar/ Funding 
lncreasal(Docruso) In Development lJMes balanc:a1 
lnaeasal(Decn,asol In Resen,es aeatlld fa< 1pec>r,c1JU!POses 

Capital E11pendlture and Flnanclal Investment 
f lnc:,ease)IOocreaso In Rxe<I Assets 
(lnaeme)IOeauase In WIP/Prellminar/ Funding 

11naeme)IOocro,,so In Capital account balances Including as,01 lonnll!JOn end onhancefn""' 
( lnc:,ease)IOocro,,so In Votuntllly Housing Bolances 
11naeme)IOoaeaso 1n Afloldablo Housing eaiences 

Financing 
(lnaeme)IOeaease In l.ot'9 Tonn D..,_ 
lnaellSOl(Deaease) In Morlgogo Loan9 
lnaellSOl(Doctoose) 1n Auel/Gram Loens 
lnaellSOl(Doaease) In Reve,uo Fining Loans 
lnaellSOl(Ooaease) In 8rl(jJlng Finance Loan9 
lnaellSOl(Ooaease) In Roa,upablo loans 
lnc:r9a.e/(Ooaease) In Sllate<I OwnersllifJ Rented Eq\.11)' Loan9 
lnaeeSO'(Deaease) In Finance Leasing 
(lncnase)IOOCRIIISo In PorUOn TransfOfflld ID Curren1 Uabililles 
lnaoasal(Deaease) In Otllor Cntdllofs.De!Ofl'Od Income 
(lncnase)IOeaease In Otllor Spodftc Reserves 
(lnaeaso>'£)eaease In llalanca Shoet accoonts ""eang lho loan pmdpal outstllrdlng (Including 
UIY98ilsed TP AMuiUes) 
(lraeaso)IOeaease In R_,,es InAuodatlld Companlet 

Third Party Holdings 
lnaellSOl(Deaease) In Rolundablo OOl)OSIIS 

Not lncroueljDecn-1 In Cah and CahEqulnllnb 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 

lnaeeSO'(Ooaease) In 81111k lnveslmonts 
lnaellSOl(lleaaase) In Cash a1 Bank/01,erdraft 
lnaeasa'(lleaaase) In Cash In Transll 

CHECK DIFFERENCE 

AFS Rei 

l&E 
Nole4 
Nole5 
Nole6 

Nole9 
Nole2 
Noto10 
Noto 10 

Note 1 
No1e2 

Nole 10 
Nole 10 
Nole 10 

Nole3 
Nole7 
Nole7 
Notll7 
Not117 
Nole7 
Nole7 

BS.CREDITORS 
NOtll7 

8S_CREDITORS 
8S.FINBY 

Note 10 

Note 10 

,-a 

BS- CURRASS 
BS. CURRASS 
BS. CURRASS 

2021 
€ 

(90,540) 
,4011n 

1.124,914 
a:1 319,101) 

(2,792,627 9831 
( 12,330,3021 
(3,650,967) 

(24,852,526) 

2,792,627 983 
10,884,289 

J,769,955 
1,581,558 

67,558.027 
(35.218,607) 
(15. 103,450) 

(3,336,115) 
(2,894,361) 

(716,997) 
3.671,582 

(17,6!36,479) 

1~.818.212 

(7,535.830) 

(l._'ll.&l51} 

2,940.757 
35.909,518 

17.543 

2020 
( 

{44,633) 
400,246 

6,782,053 
(19,671.393) 

(2,768,706.427) 
(4,436,547) 
(4,235,556) 

(19,671,882) 

2,768,708,427 
8.573.&17 
8,749,735 
1.601.751 

65,989,952 
(35,095,9741 
(15,952,9371 

(3,749,398) 
(3, 114,0JJ) 
(1,359.149) 
3,644.1129 

(15.527,656) 

17,305.149 

(7,408,330) 

(3,623,968) 

2,717.604 
18,110,152 

16,319 

Funds 
Flow Rei 

Nole 17 
Nole 17 
Nole 17 
Nole 17 

FACE 
FACE 

Notll 18 
Note 18 

FACE 
FACE 

Nole 19 
Nole 19 
Notlll9 

Nole20 
Nole 20 
Nole 20 
Nole 20 
Nole 20 
Nole20 
Nole20 
Nole20 
Notll20 
Noto20 
Not1121 
Note 21 

Note21 

FACE 

Nou,22 
Nole22 
Nole22 

Movamanl 2021 
( 

45,907 
(9311 

(1,342.8611 
3,647.708 

2,ffl,122 

23,921,556 
7,893,755 
(584,588) 

5.IB0,644 
31,411,317 

(23,921,558) 
(2,310.622) 
4 979,TT9 

20.195 

p1,2p,2931 

(I 566,076) 
122,633 

(849,487) 

(413,2831 
(219,6721 
(642.1521 

(26,7531 
2,168,823 

1,488,938 

127.500 

1!9ffl 

304.286 

li!H.t,,,0211•1 

223,153 
17,799.364 

1.224 

11i22ii7•1 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

1. Fixed Assets 

Land Parks Housing Bulldlngs 

Plant & 
Machinery 

(Long& Shon 
Llfel 

Computers, 
Fumltu111& 
Equipment 

Hartlage Roads & Infrastructure 
Water& 

Sewerage 
Network 

Total 

€ € € ( € € € t € € 
Costs 
Accumulaled Costs (1il 1/1/2021 57.487,482 14,256,733 346,580,419 55,199,907 20,259,811 6,STT,386 6&11,1111 2,293,560,000 2,285,000 2,796,895,929 

Addition& 
• Pun:hased 28,943,788 338,841 171,088 29,453,717 
• Transfers WIP 

Dlsposals\Stalulo,y T ranslers 1385,000) (3,042,746) (1,065,000) (187,996) (4,680,7431 
Revaluations 
HlslOfical Cost Adjuslmenls 

Accumulated Costs ft 3111212021 57,102,482 14,256,733 372,481,461 54,134,907 20.410.656 6.748,474 689,191 2,293.560,000 2,285,000 2,821,668,904 

Depreciation 
Oeprecialion (1il 1/1/2021 4,912,740 17.027,668 6,151,136 97,958 28,189,503 

Provision lor Year 
Oisposals\Stalutorv Transfers 

247,228 629,634 
(149,496) 

91.400 32,653 1,000,915 
(149,496) 

Accumulated Depreciation@ 3111212021 5,159,968 17,507,806 6,242,536 130.611 29.040,921 

Net Book Value @ 31112/2021 57,102,482 9,096.765 372,481,461 54,134,907 2,902,850 505,938 689,191 21293,sao,ooo 2,154,389 2,792,627,983 

Net Book Value@ 31/12/2020 57,487.482 9,343,993 346,580,419 55,199.907 3,232,143 426,249 689,191 2.293,560,000 2.187.042 2,768,706,427 

Net Book Value bll Cat!5IO!:ll 
Operational 
lnlraslructural 
Community 
Non-Operallonal 

1,087,790 

56,014,692 
9,096,765 

372,481,461 54,134,907 2,902,850 402,914 

103,024 689,191 
2,293,560,000 

2,154,389 433,164,311 
2,293,560,000 

9,888,980 
56,014,692 

Nat Book Value@ 31112/2021 57,102,482 9,096,765 372,481,461 54,134,907 21902,650 505,938 689,191 2,293,560,000 2,154,389 2,792,627,983 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

2. Work In Progress and Preliminary Expenses 

A summarv al- InP<OAress and p,etunlnsrv ellOenditure by asset catl!j!OIV Ii as fol!Ows: 

Fundod Unfundod Total 
- 2021 - 2021 2021 -7 

t: t: t: 

Expenditure 
Work in Proqress 9,103,714 t , 103,71.4 ] 

4441,1173 1,333,902 1,780,5711Preliminarv E>i>enses 

Total 
2020 

€ 

7,165,604 
1,408,063 

........... 41i;;ai 8 7 7 

Income 
Work In Proqress 
Prelimmarv E>penses 

1µ6$4 
Z.3119,931 11333,ffl 

11,828,514 
3,703,707 

3.069,000 
1,367,546 

............. 1am,711 4 436 547 

Nel Expended 
Work In Proqress 
Preliminsrv E>penses 

4n,120 
(1.1122,91581 117111 

4n.120 
11,1123,1331' 

4,096,604 
40,516 

• ,. 11-"5:MI\ ....nm _~•1l-Ml.t13)1Nel Overl(Under) Expenditure 

3. Long Tenn Debtors 

A breakdown of the lonq-term debtors Is as follows: 
'Biii.n,,.a· 'Lollna l~ 

111/2021 :IN!ied fllepald 
I I t: 

31,1141-.,IO'l 2.9441.1"0' (11191,117-1It.onQ Term Mo<tqaqe Advances• 
11,1137 12.7021Tenant Pun:hases Advances 

1,940,047snared OwneflltliD Rented Equity 

Recoupable Loan Advances 
Capital Advance Leasinq Facility 
lonll-term Investments 

Cesh 
Interest inassociated companies 

Other 

Lass: Amounts fan,1111 due within one year !Note 5) 

Total Amounts fslli1111 due after more than one year 

• lncludea HFA Aaencv Loans 

4,137,120 

~·
t: 

Ail~ 

(198,578) 

(20,2114)1353.23n 
- ~ . 

BalanceQ 
J31112120Z1 
aiianc.a 

31/12/2020 
E € 

31,704,1,411 38,641,802 
4,235 6,937 

1,!lllll.15:i5 1,940,047 

40 588 786 • 
3.749,398 

17.119e,4J9 15,527,656 

• 

I 

7,408,330 
647,881 

27,333,266 

!i7!ml,Q52 

9,3311,115 1 

11,1136,2081I (1,932,1001 

l 111.see.m• 65,989,952 

f'f91115 



NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

4. Stocks 

A summary of stock is as follows: 
2021 2020 

E € 

Central Stores 226,604 223,772 
Other Depots 174,574 176,475 

Total 400,246 

5. Trade Debtors & Prepayments 

A breakdown of debtors and prepayments is as follows: 

Government Debtors 
Commercial Debtors 
Non-Commercial Debtors 
Development Levy Debtors 
Other Services 
Other Local Authorities 
Revenue Commissioners 
Other 
Add: Amounts falling due within one year (Note 3) 

Total Gross Debtors 

Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts 
Total Trade Debtors 

2021 
€ 

2020 
€ 

·79B,697 
-5,376,936 
1,859,167 
6/760,842 

57,069 
601,537 

3,666,326 
3,314,148 
1,418,638 
7,075,673 

25,792 
397,825 

i.011,562 
1,935,goa 

466,150 
1,932,100 

A 
18,296,649 

{il.112Z611.03}, 
a;i1~l9:t~ 

{11,531,910} 
6,764,739 

17,314Prepayments = 

6,782,053 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

6. Creditors and Accruals 

A breakdown ofcreditors and accruals Is as follows. 

Trade creditors 
Grants 
Revenue Commissioners 
Other Local Authorities 
Other Creditors 

Accruals 
Deferred Income 

Add· Amounts falling due within one year (Note 7) 

7. Loans Payable 
(al Movement In Loans Payable 

Balance iai 111/2021 
Borrowings 
Repayment of Principal 
Eariy RedempUons 
OtherAdjustments 
Balance@ 31/12/2021 

Less. Amounts falling due within one year (Nate 6) 

Total Amounts falling due after mare than one year 

lbl Appllcallan of Loans 
An analysis of loans payable Is as follows: 

Mortgage loans• 

Non.,.Mo~ganetoans 
Asset/Grants 
Revenue Funding 
Bridging Finance 
Recoupable 
Shared Ownership - Rented Equity 

Less: Amounts falling due within one year(Note 6) 

Total Amounts falling due after more than one year 

• Includes HFA Agency Loans 

2021 2020 
€ £ 

3.808.157 2,666,978 
224,091 34,945 

1,200.404 880,346 
9,486 2,680 

717,653 864,156 
5.759,792 4,449,106 

4,417.1182 3,792,958 
9,470,044 7,784,500 

3,871.SU 3,644,829 

23.311.101 19,671,393 

HF~ 0P.W 

€ € 
57,912.342 

2.502,!77 

C" (3,882.286) 

=· 

0ltw-

€ 

~-o 
3111~~ 

£ 
57,912,342 
2.502.477 

(3,862.286) 

51J552133 •·•@,@2 53)~ 

3,671.511;2-·12aaus1 

€ C 
3S.218,807 

C 

15,103.450 15,103,450 

3,386,115 
2.894,361_ 

- ••·m --- - - -~--

Balance@ 

31112/2020 

£ 
54,016 241 
8,140 730 

(3,693 549) 
(551,079) 

57,912,342 

3,644,829 

54,267,513 

Balance® 
31/12/2020 

( 

35.095,974 

15,952,937 

3,749 396 
3,114,033 

57,912 342 

3,644,829 

54 267513 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

8. Refundable Deposits 

The movement in refundable deposits is as follows: 

Opening Balance at 1 January 
Deposits received 
Deposits repaid 

Closlng Balance at 31 December 

2020 
( 

2021 
€ 

3,615,4233,823,968 
"87,272 268,346 

(~8Z988)J (259,800) 

3.np,254•I 3l623,968 

Note: Short Term Refundable Deposits ant Included as part of Caah Investments on the Balance sheet 

9. Capitalisation Account 

Tho capitalisa~n a0001.1nt ahows the funding of the assets as follows: 
- BnNfcieG 

111/2021 
€ 

Grants 987,354,444' 
Loans ~.536 
Revenue funded :ltJ.727,828 
Leases 8,848,858 
Development Levies 141918,997 
Tenant Pu,chase Annuities 884,307 
Unfunded 
Historical 1,879i982,244 
Other 83,900,519 

Total Gross Funding 2;79Uff.129, 

Less: Amortised 

Total• 

• Mustagree with note 1 

I~ 

( 

o4;54&;5,90 

;191,607 
108;1191 

24;604,601 

~17 

y 
( 

· 
€ 
(2.7~;1154) 

t(1·,825jl)e8) 

t41118U.CS> 

Rwakiatlons........_ .. ~ 
( 

H~k!rjcaJ
CoatAdt 

( 

~11!1!'G 7
31112/20211 

( 

989,147,380 
8,289,536 

16,918,535 
6,957,975 

14;918;997 
884,307 

1,679,962;244 
106;579;931 

-
~2.821,818.904 ' 

(29.040,921), 

--
ill,168275 

Balance@ 
31112/2020 

( 

987,354,444 
6,289,536 

16,727.028 
6,848,856 

14,918,997 
894,307 

1,679,962,244 
83,900,519 

2. 796,895,929 

(28,189,503) 

2,768,706,427 

r,_,..., 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

10. Other Balances 

A breakdown of other balances Is as follows. 
Bilali:io - ~ 'iiciiiiiii 1Nir.Tiiiiifiii lliinilo-1 Balance@ 
1'1/2021 31112/2021 31/12/2020 

€ ( (,, € E €€ ' . 
Development Levies balances Ill 4,235,11116 84,11111 2i3911;7911 ,(2,898;11891 3,8!10,967 4,235,556 

Capital account balances Including asset formation (Ill (11;748,73!1), (0) 34,028,384~ 32,462,1181 '•6,54@83 {3;Til8,955) (8,749,735)I 
~-

and enhancement 

Voluntary & Affordable Housing Balances 11111 
• Volunlary Houslng (1,00117111) 11;707,381. e,m ,'516 (1ili81,551J) (1,601,751) 

• Affonlable Housing 

Reserves created for specific purposes (IV) 19~1 ,81!2 IKl3,482 4;773,892 ;1,310;234 24,852.528 1 19,671,882 

13,555,952 A. Net Capital Balances 

Balance Sheet accounts relating the loan principal (vJ (15,818,212) (17,305,149) 

outstanding (Including Unrealised TP AnnultlHI 

• 

Interest InAssociated Companies 

B. Non Capital Balances 

(vl) •7,535,83011 

18.280.38211 

7,408 330 

!9,896.8191 

Total Other Balancea 
"II Denote■ Debit Balances 

mThis repn;isents the cumulallve balance ordevelopment levies i.e. Income less expenditure and transfers lo dale. 
(HI This represents the cwnulallve position on funded and unfunded capital fobs consisting ofproject (completed assets) and non-profect 

(enhancment orassets) balances. Oeb!t balances will require sources or funding to clear. 

11111 This represents the cumulallve poslUon on voluntary and affordable housing projects. 
(Iv) Relates to reserves and advance funding for lulure local Altllorily assets, Insurance llab!litles, other pu,poses and Includes rea'lsed tenant 

pun::hase amuilies. 
M Loan related balances Including outstanding principal on leases and non-mortgage loans remaining to be funded, historical mortgage funding 

gap, unrealised principal on tenant pun:hase annuilles to be repaid In the lulure and shared ownership rented equity. 

(vii Reprnsents the local authority's Interest In associated companies. 

-14.871~ 3,659,133 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

11. Capital Account Analysis 

The capital account has been de-aggregated and Is comprised of the following accounts ln the 
balance sheet 

Net WIP & Preliminary Expenses (Note 2) 
Net Capital Balances (Note 10) 
Capital Balance Surplus/(Deflclt) @ 31 December 

A summaryot the changes in lhe Capital account (see Appeodll{ 6) Is as follows: 

Opening Balance @ 1January 

E11pendlture 

Income 
• Grants 
• Loans 
• Other 

Total Income 

Net Revenue Transfers 

Closing Balance @ 31 December 

12. Mortgage Loan Funding Surplus/(Deficit) 

The mortgage loan fund ng pos!Uon on the balance sheet Is as follows: 

Mortgage Loans/Equity Receivable (LT Mortgage Shared Own Note 3) 
Mortgage Loans/Equity Payable (Mort Loans Shared Own Note 7) 

Surplus/(Deflcit) In Funding@ 31st December 

NOTE: Cash on Hand relatlng to Redemptions and Relendlng 

13. Summary of Plant & Materials Account 

A summary of the operations of the Plant & Machinery account Is as follows: 

Expenditure 
Charged to Jobs 

Transfers from/(to) Reserves 

Surplus/(Deflclt) for the Year 

~ 2020 
i € 
1,~ .D13 (4,137,120) 

23.151.982 13,555.952 
9,418,832 

2021 2020 
E E 
9,418,l32 4,538.967 

44,6:15,572 59.437,953 

44.212.824 47.m,ags . 5.000,000 

- ]2.ml~- 6,425,028 
__.5,C~,!!!! 59,202,923 

!5,341.~7 5,114,894 

.. ·- 2A:597.IH 9,418.832 

"21121 
~AA.ffl!ltY 

I 
38,704,149 

(35,2.18,SO'TJ 

3,485:543 C1r¥l:fJ5l 2i1!WF 

Plant & '!11ac;!,lnecy .... 
E I 

89,900 810,718 

(603,B7U) (603,670) 

IH.8221 111.m-==123,151 

2020 
Total 

€ 
40,581,848 

(38,210,007) 

2020 
Total 

€ 

907,587 
706.52_ 

9.78~23.9 

(528,609) 

449,630 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

14. Transfers from/(to) Reserves 

A summary of transfers lo/from Reserves is as follows: 

Principal Repayments of Non-Mortgage Loans (Own Asset) 
Principal Repayments of Non-Mortgage Loans (Recoupable Non Asset) 
Principal Repayments of Finance Leases 
Transfers to Other Balance Sheet Reserves 
Transfers to/from Capital Account 
Surplus/(Deficit) for Year 

15. Analysis of Revenue Income 

A summary of the major sources of revenue income is as follows: 

Grants & Subsidies 
Contributions from other local authorities 
Goods & Services 

Local Property Tax 
Rates 
Total Income 

20211 

frninsferslfroln 
Reserves 

€ 

380_._9281 

2021 
,....,.,..,to 

~ I 

€ 

(503,670)1 

:at1ao:an: 

202:'I ~ 

€ I 

1(503,670)1 

5,749J884)I 

2020 

E 

(528,609) 

:5,327,323 
38i0j928' 1~ 1 i(&ffl554f (5,855,93~) 

Appendix No 

3 

4 

I 2021 
€ 

48,154:860 
I 44\7•70I 

[-
-· 

'% 
45%; 

0% 
24%i 

~-- . 

2020 
€ 

59,375,066 
353,571 

23,968,803 
83,697 441 

% 
51 % 
0% 

21% 
72% 

-1~ /806;494i 11%, 11,799,822 10%
I 20·823-490 ,20%1 20,992,880 18%
' ..,1oe.7.2:l_._948, 100%! 1161490,143 100%' 

From 2017 onwards, local authorities will no longer retain PRO locally. Accordingly, an upward adjustment was made to the LPT baseline of each local authority, 
to include an additional amount equivalent to the PRO income retained by local authorities in 2014. 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

16. Over/Under Expenditure 

Tha lolkMing labiashows Iha difleranca b.-Iha adoplad estirnatas and Iha actual outtum 
in rBSjlecl of b01h expenditure and Income: 

EXl'fNDIT\JRE 

Eacludlng 
Tran■fera 

Tran■'-
Including 
Tran■fer9 

Budget (Over)IUnder 
Budget 

2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 
( ( ( ( ( 

Housing & 0:..id"'II 2 3.267,789 512.594 23.780.384 20.oa5.cm (J,695.286) 
Roads Tr.inSl)Orlalion & Safer, 27,843,958 1,873,158 29,717,115 25,500.270 (4,216,845) 
Water Services 7,895,127 17,542 7,912,669 7,114,481 {798,18a) 
Development Management 11,063,888 1,135,708 12,199,594 10,679,076 (1,520,518) 
EnvironmentalServices 12,514,020 798,783 13,312,803 11,748.263 (1,564,5401 
Raa.alion & Amenity 7,159,!l!IO 927,980 8,087,971 6,6-46,811 (1,441,1601 
AQ,icutlure. Educalion, Heallh & Welfare 653,527 1,937 655,46-4 sn,326 16,882 
Miscelanaous Services 10024185 1.366 782 11390967 7.515679 13 875.2881 
Total DM■lona 100.422 ••• 6634ill 107156967 19962004 117-•9631 
Local l'roj>ortyTax . . . 
Ratas . . ,. 

~/Cr Balance 
Dellcllw~•~ua lar Yur 100..22••· 6 , .... 1•1-~- an~-• •11094-.. 

INCOME 

Eacluclng 
Tran■r.,. 

Tran■fera 
Including 
Tran■lera 

Budget Overl(Under) 
Budget 

2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 
( ( £ £ ( 

23.479.161 361.909 23,841,070 21 ,595,152 2.245,918 
21,575,108 622,600 22,197,708 18,392,744 3,804,964 

7,1183,419 . 7,1183,419 6,958,132 727,287 
5,815,024 (42 840) s,m,1ss 4,209,612 1,582,573 
3,934,633 170.$97 4 ,105.230 3.289,609 815,621 

735,107 218.662 953,769 213,786 739.983 
463,536 463,536 467,840 (4,3041 

10 405974 19500001 9455974 1980 727 7 475.247 
7401l1962 380928 74A72.A91 57105 602 17-367.219 
11,806,494 11,806,494 11,806,400 94 
20,823,490 . 20,823,490 21 ,050000 [228,5101 

106721 946 380.921 107102.A74 19-,002 17140.A72 

NET 

(Over)IUnder 
Budget 

2021 
£ 

(1,449,366) 
(411.8821 

(70,901) 
42055 

(748,919) 
(701 ,177) 

12 558 
3.599 959 

272,326 
!M 

1221,fitol . 
4~-

~22 



NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

17. Net Cash lnflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities 
Operating Surplus/(Deficil) for Year 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Stocks 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade Debtors 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Creditors Less than One Year 

18. lncrease/(Decrease) in Reserve Balances 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Development Levies balances 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Reserves created for specific purposes 

19. (lncrease)/Decrease in Other Capital Balances 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Capital account balances including asset formation and enhancement 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Voluntary Housing Balances 
(lncrease)/Decrease In Affordable Housing Balances 

20. lncrease/(Decrease) in Loan Financing 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Long Term Debtors 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Mortgage Loans 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Asset/Grant Loans 
lncrease/(Decrease) fn Revenue Funding Loans 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Bridging Finance Loans 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Recoupable Loans 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Shared Ownership Rented Equity Loans 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Finance Leasing 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Portion Transferred to Current Liabilities 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Other Creditors - Deferred Income 

2021 
€ 

45,907 
(931) 

(1,342,861) 
3,647.708 
2,349,822 

(584,588) 
5,180,644 
4,596,056 

4,979,779 

20,195 

4,999,975 

(1,566,076) 
122,633 

(849,487) 

(413,283) 
(219,672) 
(642,152) 

(26,753) 
2,168,823 

(1.425,968) 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

2021 
€ 

21. (lncrease)IDecrease in Reserve Financing 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Specific Reserves 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Balance Sheet accoLf'lls relating the loan principal outstanding (including Unrealised TP Annuities) 1,488,936 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Reserves in Associated Compan es 127 500 

1,616,436 

22. Analysis of Changes in Cash & Cash Equivalents 
lncrease/(Decrease) In Bank Investments 223,153 
lncrease/(Decrease) In Cash al Bank/Overdraft 17,799,364 
lncrease/(Decrease) In Cash In Transll 1 224 

18,023,741 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

23. Accounting for the Rates Waiver/Credit in Lieu in relation to Commercial Rates 

The Government continued its unprecedented support for the local government sector, with the provision of an amended 
commercial rates waiver in 2021. This waiver, funded by Government, at a cost of €542m supported local businesses in 
payment of their rates bills, and ensured continuity of services at local authority level. The cost of this support is reported in 
Appendix 1 as a Payment of Subsidies and Grants under the Operational Expenses heading. The income appears in Appendix 
3 under the Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage under Miscellaneous. The credit in lieu is reported in 
Appendix 7 under Waivers/Credits. The full Rates Accrued Income for 2021 appears in the Income and Expenditure Account as 
normal. 

A number of rates customers who were entitled and received a rates waiver continued to pay their rates in 2021. In most cases 
these rate payments were not refunded to customers. Any customer who had a credit balance as a result of the rates waiver, 
this credit was treated as deferred income. 

24. Accounting for Small Business Assistance Scheme for Covid (SBASC) 

As part of the Governments 2021 Covid Support package, the Small Business Assistance Scheme for Covid (SBASC) was 
introduced as a direct aid to companies, self-employed, sole traders or partnerships with a minimum turnover of €50,000 who 
were not eligible for the Revenue scheme CRSS, Faille Ireland Business Continuity Scheme or the Department of Tourism, 
Culture, Arts, Gaeltacht. Sport and Media's Live Performance Support. The scheme was funded by the Department of 
Enterprise, Trade and Employment but was administered on its behalf by the Local Authorities. The cost of this support is 
reported in Appendix 1 as a Payment of Subsidies and Grants under the Operational Expenses heading. The income appears 
in Appendix 3 under Local Enterprise Office. The expenditure and income is also reflected in Appendix 2, Division D, Service 09 
(Economic Development and Promotion). 

25. Accounting for Climate Action 

Expenditure in relation to Climate Change is accounted for in the area where the expenditure is incurred e.g. Housing, Roads, 
etc. This is in line with the Local Authorities costing system where the full cost of a service/sub-service must reflect all the costs 
associated with the service. 
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APPENDIX 1 
ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE 

FOR YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2021 

Payroll Eltpenses 
Salary & Wages 
Pensions (incl Gratuities) 
Other costs 

20202 
€ € 

29,601,47330,027,688 
5,006,115 

2,297,969 2,032,114 
5,038,399 

Total 36,639.702 

Operatlonal Eltpenses 
Purchase of Equipment 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Contract Payments 
Agency services 
Machinery Yard Charges lncl Plant Hire 
Purchase of Materials & Issues from Stores 
Payment ofSubsidies and Grants 
Members Costs 
Travelling & Subsistence Allowances 
Consultancy & ProfesS1onal Fees Payments 
Energy / Uti~ties Costs 
Other 

Total 

Administration Eltpenses 
Communication Expenses 
Training 
Printing & Stationery 
Contributions to other Bodies 
Other 

Total 

Establishment Expenses 
Rent& Rates 
Other 

Total 

Financial Expenses 

Miscellaneous Expenses 

Total Expenditure 

650,948 
2,087,053 
·7.22'J,032, 

938,022 
1,478.~2 

11,879,790 
13,847,348 

198;687 
1,131,907 
1,125,678 
1,413,175' 

12,119,409 

456,253 
259.250 
318,918 
438,419 

1.011m 

2.;HUIJ~ ! 

1,273,751 
895:710 

2,949.818 

1.294,868 

-~,oo :Sffl I 

689,691 
1,543,840 
5,435,388 
1,293,642 
1,252,457 

11,120,268 
27,145,403 

188,191 
1,101,078 
1,095,888 
1,317,n3 

10,346,948 

62.530,567 

478,734 
241,560 
298,881 
499,867 

1,014,820 

1,sµ,w 

1,216,999 
663,548 

11aao1541 

5,450,876 

1,582,020 

110,617,575 
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APl'EHODC2 
SERV1CE DMSION A 

HOUSING and BUILOIIIG 

UPENDITURE INCOIIE 

DIVISION TOTAL 

( 

s- Granla & Su-lH 

( 

Prcrwl■lon otGoodl anct 
S..-.tcu 

( 

ContnbuU..,. ltom Olhor 
local ■uUIGritfH 

( 

TOT,I.L 

( 

1.01 MainW1olnclll1mPft)V...,_..I of LA Hou.itig 8,139,318 1810,839 8,2711)48 - 10,011,5'7 

"02 Housing ANNtmfflt. AlloGation and Tran1f•r •71.364 10,591 - ,o.s,, 
A03 Kou1ing Rent and Ten■nl Purchate Admlnlatr1Uon 813,179 7703 7,703 

AGO Hou1ing Community Oeteteloprnent Sui,po,t 354.55-1 2.8541 2,1!16 

A05 Admlnlltrdon ol Hom...., s.nitce 982,028 830.139 32.331 661,523 

A06 Supp0rt1D Hautlng CopjC.I & Affordobl• P"'II 1,098.202 113,993 288,593 402,5418 

A07 RAS Progromm• 10.707 929 8,822,853 1.508,970 10,129,'13 

A08 Housing Lo_,. 1,311,893 :1211D 1.091.287 1,11un 

A09 HouolngGrtnll 1,871,598 1.:122288 J.8n 1.225.980 

All Agency I R-...,ble So,viceo 157,270 101,991 10U91 

A12 HAP P"'IJl'lmme 113.2541 91,8'D • 13' 95,17' 

SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL INCLUDING 
TRANSFERS TOIFROII RESERVES 

23,710,:IM 12,519,162 11,321.201 23.141,070 

L••Tranaf.,.1DltromR•ecv• 512.~ 381,909 381.909 

SERV1CE DIVISION TOT AL UCLUDING 
lRANSFERS TOIFROII RESERVES 

23,267,TH 10,9$9.299 23.479,1'1 

SERVICE DMSION B 
ROADTRANSPCIRTATION and SAFETY 

UPENDITURE INCOME 

DIVISION TOTAL 

( 

s-Gn•lof.S•""ldloo 

( 

PNMslonofGooda Md 
s.-

( 

ContrlbuUon• from other 
local authantlt,• 

( 

TOTAL 

( 

801 NP Ro,id .. Malnlenanc. and lmpt0\l..,,et1I 883,079 537.253 9,222 541,475 

802 NS Road .. Maintenanceand lrnpf'D\lemenl 491, 142 31e.ne 3,002 lll,130 

B03 Regional Road - Meinl-nc:1 ■nd lmpnwem«it 1,838,579 918,001 14,395 932,438 

800 Local Road • Molnlonon«1 and lmprovomant 20,631 503 14,1181,479 223,419 15,014,191 

805 Public Lighting 1,081.883 169,258 1,292 170,550 

806 Traffic MaNgement •mprovMllll'll . . . 
BOT Road Saloty EnglnNtlng 1mprovomtn1 1 374,879 1.290,71)4 2,874 1.293,571 

BOS Fl<Mld Saloty Promotion/Education 38,788 813 . 81] 

809 ~ntenance& Mana,gement of C.Parluftca 1338,238 - 1,786,697 1,766,197 

810 S•PIIO~ 1D Roada Capltal Prog 317,828 - 22,998 22,991 

811 Ag.,cy & Raccu..,ble So,vlceo I 923,439 815.812 1.241,022 - 2,056,134 

SERVICE DMSION TOTAL INCLUDING 
TRANSFERS TOIFROII RESERVES 

29,717,115 11,912,175 3,215,533 . 22,197,708 

L•• Tranaf.,.. 1arlhomReeerv• 1,873.158 8:12,800 622.toO 

SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL UCLUDING 
TRANSl'EltS TO/FROM RESERVES 

27,843,9541 2,162,933 21,575,108 



.lPPENDtXZ 
SERVICE DIVISION C 

W.lTER SERVICES 

EXPENDITURE INCOME 

DIVISION TOTAL 

E 

SW. O.■nta & Suboldlu 

E 

Pra¥telon.ofGoon anct 
S.nilca• 

E 

Conlnbullono lram -
local authotNJH 

( 

TOT.lL 

( 

co, Os,eratiOn and M,int-,anc• orW1ltr Sup~y 3,320,527 3,312,119<1 . 3,312,994 

Co2 OperaUon and Maintenance orW11le W1Cer Trealn" 2,053,800 2.049,112 . 2,049,112 

C03 Colledk>n of Wet. ■nd Waite Water Chlf9N 412.748 407,073 407,073 

C04 O~tian and Maintenance orPubUc Convenienc-. 85,708 4,132 4,1ll 

C05 Admtn of Group and Private lnalllllation ■ 1,834,171 1,718,990 4.:!65 1,721,JH 

COB Suppc,<1 loWolor C4!>11<1I P,og,.mme 151,732 152,024 152,UZ4 

C07 "-& 11.......ot.1. s...1e.. 71,808 :!6,729 H,729 

C08 loc:al .lulhorilyW■ ls Ind S■nito,y 5....,1_ 2,373 . 
SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL INCLUDING 
TRANSFERS TO/FROM RESERVES 

7,91Z,H9 1,716,990 5,988,421 . 7,813,419 

l••Tran1ftn ID/from ReHfVN 17,542 . 
SlRVICE DIVISION TOTAL EXCLUDING 
TRANSFERS TO/FROM RESERVES 

7,195,127 5,966,421 7,613,419 

SERVICE DIVISION 0 

DEVELOPMENT M.lN.lGEMENT 

EXl'EN01TURE INCOME 

DIVISION TOT.lL 

E 

Stale Gr■ nta & Subol-

( 

Prowlolon olGooa-,d 
S.r,lc.1 

( 

C011111bu11ot11 lrom alh■ r 
local authora1.. 

( 

TOT.ll 

( 

001 F- Pt■nnlng 852,987 9.280 - 9,219 

002 o..olapma,I M■n■g....,, 1,981,788 724,134 - 724,134 

003 Enfarcemenl 483,142 17,718 - 17,71& 

004 Op l Mb:•of lndualrt■I S.._ & CommOldll Foe!UtiM (11011) . 
005 Touriam 0.VeloptMntand Prom.)tiOrl 1,524,937 89,500 10&.354 - 174,154 

008 Communlly ■nd Enterl)riOo funcllO<l 2,489,277 1,825,785 118,982) U08,II01 

007 Unflnlohod Ha...lng Eotoloo 6.085 -

008 BuUdlng Conllol 54,027 e>.•n . &3,472 

009 Economic 0.Volopmenl one! p....,11on 4,020,732 2.021,n , ~ .491 2.732.762 

010 P-1)'M■nogomonl 41,001 8,000 . 11,000 

011 Ho,tt■ge ond ConNrv■llon ,_..,_ 08$,008 201,771 14$,386 . 437,157 

012 Agency & flaa>upoblo S«vleoo 360 

SERVICE DIVISION TOT.ll INCLUDING 
TRANSFERS TOIFROII RESERVES 

12,199,514 4,114,307 1,157,171 1,772,115 

L.., Tran1l«a to/from R...vN 1.135,708 (42,IMO) (42,9401 

SERVICE DMSION TDT.lL EXCLUDING 
TRANSFERS TOIFROM RESERVES 

11,083,111 1,200,717 11,115,024 



APPENDIX Z 

SERVICE DIVISION E 

ENVIRONlllNTAL SEIIVICES 

EXPENDITURE INCOME 

DIVISION TOTAL 

( 

Stale Granlll & Suboldlea 

( 

Pr0¥111onofGoode and 
S.Mca• 

( 

Contr1butl0ft• from otlMr 
localaulhoffflo1 

( 

TOTAL 

( 

E01 Opera1'on, M,,inl..,•nc;:eand Afte,gi1e af LlrldliQ 43006 6,188 . &,111 

E02 Op & Mice of Reco,o,y I Recycling FoclliUN 1136.361 152,999 . 75299'.I 

EOJ Op & Mice ofWHle lo En"'IIY Facililiel . . 

E04 Praviak>n of Waata ID Collection Serwlca 258.556 219.609 . Ztl,60I 

E05 Un.tMan_, llllll.625 196.332 53,631 Z4S,91il 

eoe s .... , Cleaning 1.11.lJ.073 15,000 200,6911 275,&91 

E01 W11le A.-ga,l,itiant, ManilDring 1nd En(c,n;ement JIU,436 36,1113 Jl,113 

EOII W11le Ma._entPIOMlng 93.526 . 
E09 Maintenance and Upkoep ol 8uri1I Ground• 701,938 108.1154 101,154 

E10 S1f1ty of SIRlc:turN 1nd Pio ... 395,518 151.949 21700 179,&49 

EU O,,.,otion of Fire Service 4,410,710 8.11, 2114.1154 44,770 337,531 

E12 Firep,....,tion 295.204 195.245 19$,24$ 

E13 Wei« CutlHy, Air and NoiH PolluUan 2,594,457 20.000 1,721,1175 1,741,175 

E14 Agency & R-upableSe<vlcN 22,443 

E15 Clirnale Chong• 1nd Flooding 

SERVICE DIVISION TOT AL INCLUDING 
TIIANSl'ERSTOIFROII RESERVES 

U,312,103 4$7,395 l,603,065 44,770 ol,105,2l0 

LNI Tranaf.a tolfrom RN..NN 196,183 170,597 110.,97 

SERVICE DIVISION TOT AL EXCLUDING 
TIIANSl'ERSTOIFROII RESERVES 

12,51<1,030 J,'32,448 3,934.833 

SERVICE DMSION F 

RECREATION _,d AIIENITY 

EXPENDITURE INCOME 

OIVISIOfl TOTAL 

( 

Stale Gr- & Suboldleo 

E 

Pl'lm•lan of Goode and 
s.mc:ea 

( 

Contnbutlan1 lrom othor 
localoulh-

( 

TOTAL 

( 

FOi Opwation and Mlllntenance of Lei1ure Facilltl• 319.303 . . 
F02 ()pora11on of Ubrary and Aldl,.11 Sor,lco 3,116,1146 40,072 77165 . 111,257 

F03 Op, Mtco l1mp ol~LoiouroA,_ 3.1110,130 ,e.1100 196,902 243,502 

F04 Community Sport end R..,.._., lleYelopmonl 612,1127 440.010 74.521 51<1,540 

F05 ()pora1ion of Ma Programme 1144,544 73.1190 4,570 . 71,-

FOO Agency & RIOOUpable Se<v- 4,520 . 
SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL INCLUDING 

TRANSFERS TO/FROII RESERVES 
1,017,971 100,590 353,171 953,7'9 

l••Tran1f.,. 'loltrom Reulv• 927960 218,682 111,162 

SERVICE DIVISION TOT AL EXCLUDING 
TRANSFERS TOIFROII RESERVES 

7,159,990 134,517 735,107 

l'ogolO 



APPENDIXZ 
SERVICE DIVISIOfl G 

AGRICULTURE, EDUCATION, HEALTH and WELFARE 

EXPENDITURE INCOME 

DIVISION TOTAL 

( 

Stal• Grant.a & SubakMH 

( 

Pn,•ri•on ofGood• and 
S.rvtcaa 

( 

C:onlnlMk>n• from othff 
local authortUea 

( 

TOTAL 

( 

001 L,nd Drainage Coats . . 
G02 Opentlon and Maintenanc. of Plen and H•~ . . 
003 Coastal Protection . . 
G04 VelerinaryScntc. 852,104 Z62 114 199,737 462,351 

005 Eduo■ tion■I SupPort S..vicM 3,360 ,.,~ 1,115 

006 Agency & Recoup■blo S..,,lco■ 

SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL INCLUDING 
·-- ' ....,....... 155,464 263,799 199,737 W,531 

L•• Tran1fer9 lolfro,nR8MCVM 1.937 . 
SERVICE DIVISION TOTAl. EXCLUDING 

TRANSFERS TO/FROM RESERVES 
653.527 199,131 463,538 

SERVICE DMSIOH H 

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES 

EXPENomJRE ' INCOME 

DIVISION TOTAL 

( 

SW. Ck■ni. &Subtldloo 

( 

Prcwteton orGood• and 
S.MCH 

( 

Contrtbutlo"• kon, other 
loal■ulhon11H 

( 

TOTAL 

( 

H01 Pn>llt/Lo■■ M■d>! nory - nl 215.829 14,487 14,'17 

H02 Ptofit/LoN sm,. Aoc:o unl (89,900) 81,l!AB 11,114& 

H03 Adnun11tation l)f RltM 8,241,656 8,023.650 78.568 1,100,211 

H04 Fnmcfn•Coeta 190,783 052 952 

HOS 0pera1kJna f Mo,gu• and Coroner El~• 106.251 . 10) 103 

HOO W■ighbrtdg• 15.223 3.0ZI 3,028 

H07 ()pen,11on of M■rl<etl and C■■u■I Trading 3,921 26.061 26.081 

HOB Malldou•O•m-a• . . . 
H09 L.oc■I R-■ntallon/Clw! L-.hlp 1,185,41!A 86,753 3,373 . 90,126 

H10 MomrTuatkln 700.252 31,&56 31,158 

H11 Ao■ncv & Reco•p■bl■ s..1cM 749.501 2,959,340 147.959 . 3,107,2!11 

SERVICE DIVISION TOTAl. lNtLUDING 
Tnn:anuan,....,n 11.l'Cl,967 9,069,742 311,2lZ 9,455,974 

LMI Tranat.,. lolfrom R•en1• 1,368,782 (IIS0,000) C950,000J 

SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL EXCLUDING 
TRANSFERS TC11FROM RESERVES 

10,024,115 1,lll,232 10,405,914 

TOTAL ALL DIVISIONS 100,422,"4 41,154.160 25,192,3:12 4,C,770 74,091,962 



APPENDIX 3 
ANALYSIS OF INCOME FROM GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES 

Department of Housing, Local Government and 
Heritage 
Housing and Building 
Road Transport & Safety 
Water Services 
Development Management 
Environmental Services 
Recreation and Amenity 
Agriculture, Food & the Marine 
Miscellaneous Services 

Other Departments and Bodies 
TII Transport Infrastructure Ireland 
Media, Tourism, Art, Culture, Sport and the Gaeltacht 
National Transport Authority 
Social Protection 
Defence 
Education 
Library Council 
Arts Council 
Transport 
Justice 
Agriculture and Marine 
Enterprise, Trade and Employment 
Community, Rural Development and The Islands 
Climate Action, Communication Networks 
Food and Safety Authority of Ireland 
Other 

2021 
E 

12,418,342 
13,482,990 
1,716,990 

324,882 
139,2M 
816.'764 

1,185 

9,310,530 
38,210,9_27 

2,826,483 
534,825 

3s,2ne 
157,949 

~8,546 

~,995,MM 
117,0~6 

2,369,314 
480,340 

1,~08.778 
I 

Total L 
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APPENDIX4 
ANALYSIS OF INCOME FROM GOODS AND SERVICES 

Rents from Houses 

Housing Loans Interest & Charges 

Domestic Water 

Commercial Water 

Irish Water 

Domestic Refuse 

Commercial Refuse 

Domestic Sewerage 

Commercial Sewerage 

Planning Fees 

Parking Fines/Charges 

Recreation & Amenity Activities 

Library Fees/Fines 

Agency Services 

Pension Contributions 

Property Rental & Leasing of Land 

Landfill Charges 

Fire Charges 

NPPR 

Misc. (Detail) 

2021 

E 

9,534,910 

1,074,390 

5,SH,813 

19,745 

508,542 

1,733,~ 

44 

7,802 

~1 

·889,361 

29,754 

5,685 

428,674 

359,950 

-5,487,937 

25,892,332 

2020 

€ 

8,942,654 

1,114,592 

5,865,279 

12,172 

425,267 

1,538,418 

3,009 

921,054 

52,910 

4,146 

431,415 

370,785 

4,287,102 

23,968,803 
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APPENDIX 5 
SUMMARY OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND INCOME 

EXPENDITURE 

Payment to Contractors 
Puchase of Land 
Purchase of Other Assets/Equipment 
Professional & Consultancy Fees 
Other 

-
2021 2020 

E € 

14,840,103 23,787,372 
752,868 1,194,035 

12,9TT,127 14,793,584 
4,286,954 4,121,520 

11,788,520 15,541,442 

Total Expenditure (Net of Internal Transfers) 59,437,953 
328,76340A,619 Transfers to Revenue 

59,766,716Total Expenditure (lncl Transfers) * 

INCOME 
Grants and LPT 

Non - Mortgage Loans 

Other Income 
(a) Development Contributions 

(b) Property Disposals 

4A,_212;8_24 47,777,895 

5,000,000 

g,617,951 2,597,373 

- Land 1,511,247 
- LA Housing 4,687,267 
- Other property •Sj5,700 

(c) Purchase Tenant Annuities 3,311 

(d) Car Parking 

(e) Other 4,36g,109 
. 

Total Income (Net of Internal Transfers) ==.M1~31409. 
-Transfers from Revenue o,7~9Mr 

Total Income (lncl Transfers)* 60,229l355 • 

Surplus\(Deficit) for year 

Balance (Debit)\Credit @ 1 January 

Balance (Debit)\Credit @ 31 December 

178,347 
558,434 

806 

3,.311 

3,086,757 

59,202,923 

- 11511l9.~.65 

9,418~831 

~.!97~996 

4,879,864 

4,538,967 

9,418,831 

5,443,657 

64,646,580 

• Excludes internal transfers, includes transfers to and from Revenue account 
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APPENDIX& 
ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE AND INCOME ON CAPITAL ACCOUNT 

Houomg&Uuikling 

BALANCE @ 

l/11Z011 
E 

(6,3:lll,226) 

EXPENDITURE 

E 

25,893,630 

Gl...,.ondt.PT 
E 

31,323,769 

E 

INCOME 

1.oano· °"'"' E 

1,716,152 

Tolallnoome 
E 

33,039,921 

T,ansf• from Revfll'II.M 
f 

lRIIN5fER5 

Tr•ntf• 11D Rnenutt 
E 

◄ ,347 

JnM!fNI y,.,_1.,. 
E 

BALANCECII 

31112/2021 
E 

611718 

Road T,onoponation & Safety (768,365) 10.n,.◄◄2 6,121.438 359,081 8,◄80,499 1,768,639 976 1,456,500 211855 

w... s...-

Dewolopment"'"-' 

215,552 

7,033.401 

439,674 

5,591.573 3.641,nJ 

. 311,634 

6,011,614 

311,63'4 

9,719,337 

(25,000) 

1,532,482 104.~57 I 55,741 

(1.84◄.932) 

184.253 

10,744.237 

Envilonmenlal Sert-=-

Reaeation & Amenity 

Agricul..a, Education, HMl!h & Well••• 

108,1611 

(2,608.091) 

466,036 

178,083 

. 

34s,nJ 

309.326 

. 

24.000 

5.000 

. 

369.m 

314,326 

. 

516.969 

584,nB 

. . 
I (108,937) 

. 

526.823 

(1.995.051) 

-Sen,- 11,110,392 1,351,134 ◄70.843 1,111.12• 2,181.968 1,368,151 294,838 '39,629 , •.,ui.166 

TOTAL 9,418,832 ◄◄ ,645,572 ◄◄ .212.824 10.210,!iM 5◄,◄83,409 5,745,948 404.819 2◄ .597,996 

Note: MortgagHelaleit .,..,....diana ... ea:duded 

"-» 



APPENDIX 7 
Summary of Major Revenue Collections for 2021 

A B C D E F G H I J K 
Debtor type Incoming Accrued- Vacant Write offs Waivers and Total for Amount Closing Specific % Collected 

arrears@ current year property Credits collection collected arrears@ doubtful =(H)/(G.J) 
1/1/2021 debit (Gross) adjustments =(B+C-D-E-F) 31/12/2021 arrears* 

=(G-H) 

€ € € € € € € € € 

Rates 1,956,162 20,823,490 1,077,334 606,414 5,970,580 15,125,324 13,076,045 2,049,279 68,373 87% 

Rents & Annuities 367,890 9,482,964 - 6,021 - 9,844,832 9,526,534 318,298 - 97% 

Housing Loans 332,840 2,975,875 - 1,362 - 3,307,353 2,962,629 344,725 - 90% 

To alleviate the impact of Covid-19 on eligible businesses during 2021 the Government funded a 12 month rates waiver schema. The amounts waived are shown in the Waived/Credits 
column in the table above and results in a corresponding reduction in the total for collection. This also has the effect of reducing the % collected in the final column. 
The Council received a grant equal to the amount waived and this is included in the grant income in Appendix 3, For prior year comparison purposes if the income was included in the 
Amount Collected column rather than the Waived/Credits column the% collected would have been x%. 

*Specific doubtful arrears = (i) Vacancy applications pending/criteria not met & (ii) Accounts in examinership/receivership/liquidation and no communication regarding likely outcome 

Page36 



APPENDIXS 

INTEREST OF LOCAL AUTHORITY IN COMPANIES AND JOINT VENTURES 

Where a local authorily as a corporate body or Its members or officers, by virtue of their office, have an interest in a company (controlled, jointly controlled and associated), lhe following disdosures should be 
made for each entily: 

Name of Company or Entity Voting Power 
% 

Classlflcatlon: Total Assets 
Subsidiary / 
Associate/ 
Joint Venture 

Total Llabllitles Revenue Income Revenue 
Expenditure 

Cumulative Currently 
Surplus/Deficit Consolidated 

Y/N 

Date of 
Financial 
Statements 

Kilkenny Civic Trusl NIA Associate 1,319,203 678,944 806,590 932.978 253,916 N 31'12/2020 
Watemate Theatre Company Ltd NIA Associate 383,861 436,832 4TT,465 438,326 (6,696) N 31/12/2021 
Kilkenny Tourism Ltd. NIA Associate 95,031 93,981 108,328 108.328 1,050 N 01/01/2021 
Kilkenny Local Authorities Complel( Ltd. 100% Subsidiary 10,518,904 4,768,602 965,715 2,029,874 (8,449,798) N 31/12/2021 
Carlow Kilkenny EnMlv Aaencv NIA Associale 1,238,210 437,317 1,670,842 1,566,454 800,893 N 31/12/2020 
Kilkenny Community Enlerprise Cenlre Ltd. NIA Associate 379,847 329,433 59,735 57,507 50,414 N 31/12/2020 
Kilkenny Abbey Quarter Oevelopmenl 
Partnership NIA Partnership 14,761,639 10,324,109 0 401,255 (1,417.680) N 31/12/2021 
Kilkenny Abbey Quarter Oevelooment Ltd. NIA Associate 1950,397 1950,397 160,532 160,532 0 N 31/12/2021 
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	2021 Financial Review 
	1. Introduction 
	The Council's 2021 Annual Financial Statement (AFS) has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Department of the Housing, Local Government and Heritage Guidelines. In the adoption of FRS102, the financial statements have been renamed as per the new naming conventions. 
	2. Statement ofComprehensive Income (formerly Income & Expenditure Account) 
	The total expenditure incurred on the provision of services by the Council in 2020 was €107m. This total Included the following COVI0-19 related expenditure; 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	An amount of CS.9m relating to the nine month commercial rates waiver 

	2. 
	2. 
	€700k relating to enterprise supports administered through the Local Enterprise Office. 


	The net expenditure incurred in 2021, excluding the Covld related items was €100.4m compared with the adopted Budget of €89.9m. Housing, Roads and Water Services account for 85% of the increased spend over Budget. 
	The net surplus for the year was €45.9k bringing the cumulative surplus to €90.Sk at the end of2021. 
	Similar to 2020 a number of businesses were impacted by Covid in 2021. This resulted in commercial rates of €5.9m being written off. Compensation matching this amount was provided by Government. 
	Income from goods and services was also reduced in 2011 due to Covid amounting to CSSOk. This was also compensated by Government. 
	The total compensation provided by Government due to Covid-19 amounted to €6.4Sm compared with €10.9m in 2020. This support was essential to enable the Council to provide services during the pandemic. 
	3. Ftnancfal Position (formerly Balance Sheet) at 31December 2021 
	st 

	The Council has maintained a relatively strong balance sheet as at December 2021. A strong focus was maintained on cash management throughout the pandemic. The Bank overdraft facility was not utilized during 2021. The closing cash balance at the end of December was €35.9m compared with ClS.lm at the end of 2020. The working capital balance tied up in Capital Projects was reduced by €18m during the year. This was in part due to delays on construction projects due to Covid-19. Of the total cash balance on han
	No new non-mortgage loan finance was drawn down during the year. The total non-mortgage bank loans outstanding at the end of the year amounted to €15.lm. The total mortgage loan balance at December 2021 was €35.2m, an increase of €124k from the previous year. 
	Page 1 
	Covid continues to have an impact of the collection of commercial rates. Arrears have increased by almost €700k since the beginning of the pandemic. The collection rate for 2021 was 87%, an increase on 2020. The collection rate on housing rents and loans has remained static compared with 2020. 
	Table
	TR
	Percentage Collection 

	2015 
	2015 
	2016 
	2017 
	2018 
	2019 
	2020 
	2021 

	Commercial Rates 
	Commercial Rates 
	92 
	94 
	95 
	93 
	94 
	83 
	87 

	Rents & Annuities 
	Rents & Annuities 
	92 
	93 
	92 
	93 
	95 
	96 
	97 

	HousinQ Loans 
	HousinQ Loans 
	82 
	80 
	85 
	88 
	90 
	90 
	90 


	4, capital Project Funding Arrangements 
	The total expenditure on capital projects delivered under the Capital Programme in 2021 was (44.6m. 82% ofthe expenditure was incurred in Housing and Roads. The outstanding balance on completed capital projects at December 2021 amounted to €10.4m. The annual budget provides for repayment of this commitment over a period of 8 years. 
	The Council adopted a three year Capital budget for the period 2021 to 2023 in June 2021. This budget sets out the estimated cost of capital projects under consideration and the related funding sources. The total estimated expenditure outlined in that programme amounted to €127m for all projects that require match funding from the Council's own resources. The estimated match funding required at that time was €32.7m. Match funding of€22.6S has been identified. Since that budget was adopted last June there ha
	5. Conclusion 
	Covid-19 has had a severe Impact on Council finances in 2020 and 2021. The various Government supports that were provided to the sector were critical to allow the provision of services. The sector continues to face challenges from Covld, significant cost Inflation and from the war in Ukraine just to name a few. It is critical that the Council continues to manage its finances in a prudent manner In the delivery of value for money services and capital projects. 
	Kilkenny County Council 
	Kilkenny County Council 
	Certificate of Chief Executive & Head of Finance for the year ended 
	31 December 2021 
	1.1 We the Chief Executive and Head of Finance are responsible for preparing an annual financial statement in accordance with the accounting code of practice issued by the Minister under section 107 of the Local Government Act. 2001 
	1.2 We are responsible for maintaining proper books of account that disclose with reasonable accuracy the financial position of the local authority and enable it to ensure that financial statements prepared comply with the statutory requirements. 
	1.3 We are responsible for the safeguarding of assets of the local authority and for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities. 
	1.4 When preparing financial statements we have: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	stated that the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Code of Practice and the accounting policies have been applied consistently; and, 

	• 
	• 
	made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 


	1.5 We certify that the financial statements of Kilkenny County Council for the year ended 31 December 2021, as set out on pages X to Y, are in agreement with the books of account and have been prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements as directed by the Minister for Housing, Local Government and Heritage. 
	Chief Executive Head of Finance 
	Date Date 

	Kilkenny County Council 
	Kilkenny County Council 
	Audit Opinion to be prepared separately and inserted 
	STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
	STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
	1. General 
	The accounts have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Code of Practice ACoP on local authority accounting, as revised by the Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage (DHLGH) at 31st December 2021. Non-compliance with accounting policies as set out in ACoP must be stated in the 
	Policies and Notes to the Accounts. 
	2. Statement of Funds Flow (Funds Flow Statement) 
	A Statement of Funds Flow was introduced as part of AFS 2011. While the guidance of International Accounting Standard 7 Statement of Cash Flows has been followed, the business of local authorities is substantially different to most private sector organisations and therefore some minor changes to the format have been agreed to ensure the data displayed is meaningful and useful within the local government sector. For this reason the statement is being referred to as a 'Statement of Funds Flow'. The financial 
	3. Accruals 
	The revenue and capital accounts have been prepared on an accrual basis in accordance with the Code of Practice. (Each local authority should list the areas where they are not complying with this policy, 
	e.g. development contributions) 
	4. Interest Charges 
	Loans payable can be divided into the following two categories: 
	• Mortgage related loans Non-mortgage related loans 
	4.1 Mortgage Related Loans 
	Mortgage related loans have a corresponding stream of income from long term advances (i.e. monies lent by the local authorities to borrowers), for the purchase of houses. Only the interest element is charged or credited to the Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income and Expenditure Statement). 
	4.2 Non Mortgage Related Loans 
	Note 7 to the accounts sets out the types of borrowing under this heading. Loans relating to assets/grants, revenue funding will not have a corresponding stream of income. Bridging finance will eventually become part of permanent funding. Loans in respect of the other headings will have a corresponding value in Note 3. 
	5. Pensions 
	Payments in respect of pensions and gratuities are charged to the revenue account in the accounting period in which the payments are made. The cost of salaries and wages in the accounts includes deductions in respect of pension contributions (including Widows and Orphans) benefits under the Local Government Superannuation Scheme and the Single Public Service Pension Scheme. The Single Public Service Pension Scheme ("Single Scheme") commenced with effect from 1 January 2013. Employee contributions for the Si
	6. Agency and Other Services 
	Expenditure on services provided or carried out on behalf of other local authorities is recouped at cost or in accordance with specific agreements. 
	7. Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 
	Provision has/has not been made in the relevant accounts for bad & doubtful debts. 
	8. Fixed Assets 
	8.1 Classification of Assets 
	Fixed assets are classified into categories as set out in the Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet). A further breakdown by asset type is set out in note 1 to the accounts. 
	8.2 Recognition 
	All expenditure on the acquisition or construction of fixed assets is capitalised on an accrual basis. 
	8.3 Measurement 
	A Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) incorporating all of the assets of the local authority was included for the first lime in the Annual Financial Statement for 2003. The assets were valued based on the 'Valuation Guideline' issued by the DHPLG. All assets purchased or constructed as from 1/1/2004 have been included at historical cost. Accounting policies relating to leases are currently being developed and will be reflected in the financial statements at a future date. 
	Page6 
	8.4 Revaluation 
	As set out in a revision to the Accounting Code of Practice it is policy to show fixed assets at cost. Maintenance and enhancement costs associated with Infrastructure assets are not currently included in fixed assets but will be reviewed at a future date. Due to their physical nature the vast majority of assets are unique to local authorities and are not subject to disposal. Any loss or gain associated with the net realisable value of the remaining general assets subject to disposal, are accounted for at t
	8.5 Disposals 
	In respect of disposable assets, income is credited to a specific reserve and is generally applied in the purchase of new assets. Proceeds of the sale of local authority houses are to be applied as directed by the DHLGH. 
	8.6 Depreciation 
	Under the current method of accounting, the charge for depreciation is offset by the amortisation of the source of funding the asset. This method has a neutral impact on Income & Expenditure and consequently the charge for depreciation and the corresponding credit from amortisation is excluded from the Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income & Expenditure Statement). 
	The policies applied to assets subject to depreciation are as follows: 
	AssetTvce 
	Plant & Machinerv -Longlife -Short life 
	Equipment Furniture Heritage Assets Library Books Playgrounds Parks Landfill sites {*See note) 
	Water Assets -Water schemes -Drainaoe schemes 
	Bases 
	Bases 
	Bases 
	Deoreciation Rate 

	S/L 
	S/L 
	10% 

	S/L 
	S/L 
	20% 

	S/L 
	S/L 
	20% 

	S/L 
	S/L 
	20% 

	TR
	Nil 

	TR
	Nil 

	S/L 
	S/L 
	20% 

	S/L 
	S/L 
	2% 

	S/L 
	S/L 
	Asset life over 70 vears 

	S/L 
	S/L 
	Asset life over 50 vears 


	The Council does not charge deprec1at1on in the year or disposal and will charge a full year's depreciation in the year of acquisition. 
	• The value of landfill sites has been included In note 1 under land. Depreciation represents the depletion of the landfill asset. 
	9. Government Grants 
	Government grants are accounted for on an accrual basis. Grants received to cover day-to-day operations are credited to the Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income & Expenditure Statement). Grants received, relating to the construction of assets, are shown as part of the income of work-in-progress. On completion of the project the income is transferred to a capitalisation account. 
	10. Development Debtors & Income 
	Short term development levy debtors are included in note 5. Income from development contributions not due to be paid within the current year is deferred and not separately disclosed in the financial statements. 
	11. Debt Redemption 
	The proceeds from the early redemption ofloans by borrowers, are applied to the redemption of mortgage related borrowings from the HFA and OPW. 
	12. Lease Schemes 
	Rental payments under operating leases are charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income & Expenditure Statement). Assets acquired under a finance lease are included in fixed assets. The amount due on outstanding balances is shown under current liabilities and long-term creditors. 
	13. Stock 
	Stocks are valued on an average cost basis. 
	14. Work-in-Progress & Preliminary Expenditure 
	Work-in progress and preliminary expenditure is the accumulated historical cost of various capital related projects. The income accrued in respect of these projects is shown in the Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) as 'Income WIP'. 
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	15. Interest in Local Authority Companies 
	The interest of Kilkenny County Council in companies is listed in Appendix 8. 
	16. Related Parties 
	A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between the local authority and a related party. The main related parties for a local authority include the following: 
	i. 
	i. 
	i. 
	Management and Personnel 

	ii. 
	ii. 
	Council members 

	iii. 
	iii. 
	Government Departments 

	iv. 
	iv. 
	Local Authority Companies 


	Local Authority council members and key personnel are bound under the relevant sections of the Local Government Act 2001 and subsequent amending legislation to: 
	a. 
	a. 
	a. 
	furnish an annual declaration of 'declarable interests' set out in section 175 of the Act; 

	b. 
	b. 
	disclose under sections 167, 178 and 179 any beneficial interests that they or a connected person has; and 

	c. 
	c. 
	follow a code of conduct issued by the Minister for Housing, Local Government and Heritage under section 169 of the Local Government Act 2001 in 2004. 'Declarable interests' cover both financial and certain other interests such as land etc. Local authority management and personnel salary and remuneration is determined by the Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage in line with central government policy on rates of pay. Local Authority interests in companies and joint ventures are disclosed in A


	FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
	STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (INCOME & EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT STATEMENT) 
	FOR YEAR ENDING 31st DECEMBER 2021 
	The Income and Expendi11.n! Account Statement brings together all !he 113venue "31aled income and expenditure. It shows Ille sur)llus/(derlciO for lhe ~ar. Transfers to/from reserves are shown separately ard not allocated by sefVice division. Note 16 allocates lransfers by service division In the same format as Table A of the adopted local Au1hcrity budget. 
	Expenditure by Division 
	Expenditure by Division 
	Housing & Building 
	Roads Transportadon & Safety 
	Water Services 
	Oevelopmenl Management 
	Environmental Services 
	Recreation & Amenity 
	Agrieultu'e, EducaUon, Health& Welfare 
	Noles 
	Grllu Ellpandtture 
	2021 £ 
	23,287,789 
	27.843.,.958 
	7,895,127 11,053,888 12,514,020 
	·7,159.990 e53.527 
	lnccime 
	2021 £ 23,479,161 21.575,108 7,683,419 5,815.Q24 
	3.DJl,1133 
	735,107 
	4113,D 
	Miscellaneous Services 10,024,185 10,405,874 
	Total Ellpendllurenncoma 15 
	Net cost of Division• to be funded from Rates & Local Property Tax Rates 
	Local Propeny Tax 
	Nat~ 
	2021 E 
	1211,372) 
	8,2N,ll50 
	211.708 
	5.243,884 
	8,579:W, 
	8.124;11!;\ 
	189Jl90 (381.789)l 
	2l,330,s22, 
	20,823,490 
	11.808.494 
	Surplus/(0.flclt) for Year before Transfers 
	Surplus/(0.flclt) for Year before Transfers 
	Surplus/(0.flclt) for Year before Transfers 
	16 
	1l,2!19MZ 

	Transfers lroml(toJ Reserves Overall Surplus/(Oeflcll) for Year General Reserve @ 1st January 2021 General Reserve@ 31st December 2021 
	Transfers lroml(toJ Reserves Overall Surplus/(Oeflcll) for Year General Reserve @ 1st January 2021 General Reserve@ 31st December 2021 
	14 
	(8.253,555~ 45,IICl7J 44,1133 N.Ml 


	Ntt Ellpendltura 2020 £ {1,382,579) 6,661,382 83,961 5,416,551 8,315,448 6,452,446 170,326 1,202,599 
	26,920,134 
	20,992,880 11,799,822 
	5,872,568 
	(5.855,933) 
	16,635 
	27,998 
	44,633 
	STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (BALANCE SHEET) AT 31st DECEMBER 2021 
	Fixed Assets 
	Operational 
	Infrastructural 
	Community 
	Non-Operational 
	Work in Progress and Preliminary Expenses 
	Long Term Debtors 
	Current Assets 
	Stocks Trade Oebtol'?. & Prepayments Bank Investments Cash at Bank Cash In Transit 
	Current Liabilities (Amounts falling due within one year) 
	Bank Overdraft 
	Credltol'?. & Accruals 
	Finance Leases 
	Net Current Assets I (Liabilities) 
	Creditors (Amounts falling due after more than one year) 
	Loans Payable 
	Finance Leases 
	Refundable deposits Other 
	Net Assets 
	Represented by 
	Capitalisation Account lncomeWIP General Revenue Reserve Other Specific Reserves Other Balances 
	Total Reserves 
	Notes 
	433,164,311 
	2.293,560.000 
	9,!88,980 
	56,014.892
	V!2,827.183 
	2 10,884,289 
	3 67.556027
	. 
	4 
	401,177 5 
	8,124,l~H 2.91.Q,757 
	35,909.516 lZ&
	-
	2020 
	E 
	408,713,551 
	2,293 560,000 10,033,184 56,399,692 
	2,768,706,427 
	8573,667 
	65989 952
	' 
	400,246 6,782,053 2,717,604 18,110,152 16,319 
	,-
	-

	47.3t3.908 
	28,026,374
	-
	. 
	. 
	23,319,101 
	19,671,393
	6 
	722,584
	~41§ 
	20,393,9TT
	I . -,.23.713:5!! 
	I 
	7,632,397
	L..----~~~ 
	7 52,880,951 252.579 
	8 
	~,928,?:!!:4 
	1'7.fl96,m 
	54,267,513 636,565 3,623,968 15,527,656 
	-14,1g,ag 
	74,055,703 
	74,055,703 

	-
	µ111,1211~
	~
	-

	Figure
	9 
	2.792,827.9!13 
	Figure

	2 
	12,339.~ 10 14,871,BOO 
	2,TT6,846,739 
	2,768,706,427 4,436,547 44,633 
	3,659,133 
	2,776 846,739 
	Figure
	STATEMENT OF FUNDS FLOW (FUNDS FLOW STATEMENT) DETAIL• NOT FOR PUBLICATION 
	AS AT31 ST DECEMBER 2021 
	Net lnRowl(Outflow) from Operating Activities 
	Operaang Su,plusl(0efld11 fa< Yoer (lnaeaso)IOeaeaseIn Slod<s (lncroase)/Oeaease In Trade DeblDrl lncreasol(Docrus•tln CredllDrl U!SS lhanOneYear 
	Returns on Investment and Servicing ofFinance 
	lnc:Rl8So/(Oocruso) In Fixed Assel Capi1alis8Uan Funding lncn,asal(Docruso) In WIP/P..ilminar/ Funding lncreasal(Docruso) In Development lJMes balanc:a1 lnaeasal(Decn,asol In Resen,es aeatlld fa< 1pec>r,c1JU!POses 
	Capital E11pendlture and Flnanclal Investment 
	f lnc:,ease)IOocreaso In Rxe<I Assets 
	(lnaeme)IOeauase In WIP/Prellminar/ Funding 11naeme)IOocro,,so In Capital account balances Including as,01 lonnll!JOn end onhancefn""' ( lnc:,ease)IOocro,,so In Votuntllly Housing Bolances 11naeme)IOoaeaso 1n Afloldablo Housing eaiences 
	Financing 
	Financing 
	(lnaeme)IOeaease In l.ot'9 Tonn D..,_ lnaellSOl(Deaease) In Morlgogo Loan9 lnaellSOl(Doctoose) 1n Auel/Gram Loens lnaellSOl(Doaease) In Reve,uo Fining Loans lnaellSOl(Ooaease) In 8rl(jJlng Finance Loan9 lnaellSOl(Ooaease) In Roa,upablo loans lnc:r9a.e/(Ooaease) In Sllate<I OwnersllifJ Rented Eq\.11)' Loan9 lnaeeSO'(Deaease) In Finance Leasing (lncnase)IOOCRIIISo In PorUOn TransfOfflld ID Curren1 Uabililles lnaoasal(Deaease) In Otllor Cntdllofs.De!Ofl'Od Income (lncnase)IOeaease In Otllor Spodftc Reserves (l
	Third Party Holdings 
	lnaellSOl(Deaease) In Rolundablo OOl)OSIIS 
	Not lncroueljDecn-1 In Cah and CahEqulnllnb 
	Cash & Cash Equivalents 
	lnaeeSO'(Ooaease) In 81111k lnveslmonts lnaellSOl(lleaaase) In Cash a1 Bank/01,erdraft lnaeasa'(lleaaase) In Cash In Transll 
	CHECK DIFFERENCE 
	AFS Rei 
	l&E Nole4 Nole5 Nole6 
	Nole9 Nole2 Noto10 Noto 10 
	Note 1 
	No1e2 Nole 10 Nole 10 Nole 10 
	Nole3 Nole7 Nole7 Notll7 Not117 Nole7 Nole7 BS.CREDITORS NOtll7 8S_CREDITORS 8S.FINBY Note 10 
	Note 10 
	,-a 
	BS-CURRASS BS. CURRASS BS. CURRASS 
	2021 € 
	(90,540) ,4011n 1.124,914 a:1 319,101) 
	(2,792,627 9831 ( 12,330,3021 (3,650,967) (24,852,526) 
	2,792,627 983 
	10,884,289 J,769,955 1,581,558 
	67,558.027 (35.218,607) (15. 103,450) 
	(3,336,115) 
	(2,894,361) (716,997) 3.671,582 
	(17,6!36,479) 
	1~.818.212 
	(7,535.830) 
	(l._'ll.&l51} 
	2,940.757 35.909,518 17.543 
	2020 
	( 
	{44,633) 400,246 6,782,053 
	(19,671.393) 
	(2,768,706.427) (4,436,547) (4,235,556) 
	(19,671,882) 
	2,768,708,427 8.573.&17 8,749,735 1.601.751 
	65,989,952 (35,095,9741 (15,952,9371 
	(3,749,398) (3, 114,0JJ) (1,359.149) 3,644.1129 (15.527,656) 
	17,305.149 
	(7,408,330) 
	(3,623,968) 
	2,717.604 18,110,152 16,319 
	Funds 
	Flow Rei 
	Nole 17 Nole 17 Nole 17 Nole 17 
	FACE FACE Notll 18 Note 18 
	FACE FACE Nole 19 Nole 19 Notlll9 
	Nole20 Nole 20 Nole 20 Nole 20 Nole 20 Nole20 Nole20 Nole20 Notll20 Noto20 Not1121 Note 21 
	Note21 
	FACE 
	Nou,22 Nole22 Nole22 
	Movamanl 2021 ( 
	45,907 (9311 (1,342.8611 3,647.708 

	2 
	2 
	2,ffl,12

	23,921,556 
	7,893,755 (584,588) 5.IB0,644 
	31,411,317 
	(23,921,558) (2,310.622) 4 979,TT9 20.195 

	p1,2p,2931 
	p1,2p,2931 
	(I 566,076) 122,633 (849,487) 
	(413,2831 (219,6721 (642.1521 
	(26,7531 2,168,823 
	1,488,938 
	127.500 
	1!9ffl 
	1!9ffl 
	304.286 
	li!H.t

	,,,0211•1 
	,,,0211•1 
	223,153 17,799.364 1.224 
	11i22ii7•1 
	10)1 
	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	1. Fixed Assets 
	Land 
	Land 
	Land 
	Parks 
	Housing 
	Bulldlngs 
	Plant & Machinery (Long& Shon Llfel 
	Computers, Fumltu111& Equipment 
	Hartlage 
	Roads & Infrastructure 
	Water& Sewerage Network 
	Total 

	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	( 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	t 
	€ 
	€ 

	Costs 
	Costs 

	Accumulaled Costs (1il 1/1/2021 
	Accumulaled Costs (1il 1/1/2021 
	57.487,482 
	14,256,733 
	346,580,419 
	55,199,907 
	20,259,811 
	6,STT,386 
	6&11,1111 
	2,293,560,000 
	2,285,000 
	2,796,895,929 

	Addition& 
	Addition& 

	• Pun:hased 
	• Pun:hased 
	28,943,788 
	338,841 
	171,088 
	29,453,717 

	• Transfers WIP 
	• Transfers WIP 

	Dlsposals\Stalulo,y T ranslers 
	Dlsposals\Stalulo,y T ranslers 
	1385,000) 
	(3,042,746) 
	(1,065,000) 
	(187,996) 
	(4,680,7431 

	Revaluations 
	Revaluations 

	HlslOfical Cost Adjuslmenls 
	HlslOfical Cost Adjuslmenls 


	Accumulated Costs ft 3111212021 
	Accumulated Costs ft 3111212021 
	Accumulated Costs ft 3111212021 
	57,102,482 
	14,256,733 
	372,481,461 
	54,134,907 
	20.410.656 
	6.748,474 
	689,191 
	2,293.560,000 
	2,285,000 
	2,821,668,904 

	Depreciation Oeprecialion (1il 1/1/2021 
	Depreciation Oeprecialion (1il 1/1/2021 
	4,912,740 
	17.027,668 
	6,151,136 
	97,958 
	28,189,503 

	Provision lor Year Oisposals\Stalutorv Transfers 
	Provision lor Year Oisposals\Stalutorv Transfers 
	247,228 
	629,634 (149,496) 
	91.400 
	32,653 
	1,000,915 (149,496) 


	Accumulated Depreciation@ 3111212021 5,159,968 17,507,806 6,242,536 130.611 29.040,921 
	Accumulated Depreciation@ 3111212021 5,159,968 17,507,806 6,242,536 130.611 29.040,921 
	Net Book Value @ 31112/2021 57,102,482 9,096.765 372,481,461 54,134,907 2,902,850 505,938 689,191 2293,sao,ooo 2,154,389 2,792,627,983 
	1

	Net Book Value@ 31/12/2020 
	Net Book Value@ 31/12/2020 
	Net Book Value@ 31/12/2020 
	57,487.482 
	9,343,993 
	346,580,419 
	55,199.907 
	3,232,143 
	426,249 
	689,191 
	2.293,560,000 
	2.187.042 
	2,768,706,427 

	Net Book Value bll Cat!5IO!:ll Operational lnlraslructural Community Non-Operallonal 
	Net Book Value bll Cat!5IO!:ll Operational lnlraslructural Community Non-Operallonal 
	1,087,790 56,014,692 
	9,096,765 
	372,481,461 
	54,134,907 
	2,902,850 
	402,914 103,024 
	689,191 
	2,293,560,000 
	2,154,389 
	433,164,311 2,293,560,000 9,888,980 56,014,692 


	Nat Book Value@ 31112/2021 57,102,482 9,096,765 372,481,461 54,134,907 21902,650 505,938 689,191 2,293,560,000 2,154,389 2,792,627,983 
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	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	2. Work In Progress and Preliminary Expenses 
	A summarval-InP<OAress and p,etunlnsrv ellOenditure by asset catl!j!OIV Iias fol!Ows: Fundod Unfundod Total 
	-2021 
	2021 2021 t: t: t: 
	-
	-7 

	Expenditure Work in Proqress 
	9,103,714 
	9,103,714 
	t, 103,71.4 ] 

	4441,1173 1,333,902 1,780,5711
	Preliminarv E>i>enses 
	Preliminarv E>i>enses 
	Total 

	2020 € 
	7,165,604 1,408,063 
	........... 
	........... 
	........... 
	41i;;ai 
	8 
	7 
	7 

	Income Work In Proqress Prelimmarv E>penses 
	Income Work In Proqress Prelimmarv E>penses 
	1µ6$4 Z.3119,931 
	11333,ffl 
	11,828,514 3,703,707 
	3.069,000 1,367,546 

	TR
	............. 
	1am,711 
	4 436 547 

	Nel Expended Work In Proqress Preliminsrv E>penses 
	Nel Expended Work In Proqress Preliminsrv E>penses 
	4n,120 (1.1122,91581 
	117111 
	4n.120 11,1123,1331' 
	4,096,604 40,516 


	• ,. 11-"5:MI\ ....nm _~•1l-Ml.t13)1
	Nel Overl(Under) Expenditure 
	3. Long Tenn Debtors 
	A breakdown of the lonq-term debtors Is as follows: 'Biii.n,,.a· 'Lollna l~ 111/2021 :IN!ied fllepald I I t: 
	31,1141-.,IO'l 2.9441.1"0' (11191,117-1I
	t.onQ Term Mo<tqaqe Advances• 
	11,1137 12.7021
	Tenant Pun:hases Advances 
	1,940,047
	snared OwneflltliD Rented Equity 
	Recoupable Loan Advances Capital Advance Leasinq Facility lonll-term Investments 
	Cesh 
	Interestinassociated companies Other 
	Lass: Amounts fan,1111 due within one year !Note 5) 
	Total Amounts fslli1111 due after more than one year 
	• lncludea HFA Aaencv Loans 
	4,137,120 
	Figure
	~
	t: 
	·

	Ail~ 
	(198,578) 
	(20,2114)

	1353.23n 
	1353.23n 
	~ 
	-

	. 
	BalanceQ J31112120Z1 


	aiianc.a 
	aiianc.a 
	31/12/2020 E 
	€ 31,704,1,411 
	38,641,802 4,235 
	6,937 1,!lllll.15:i5 
	1,940,047 40 588 786 
	• 
	3.749,398 17.119e,4J9 15,527,656 
	I 7,408,330 647,881 27,333,266 
	• 

	!i7!ml,Q52 
	!i7!ml,Q52 
	9,3311,115 1 

	11,1136,2081I (1,932,1001 
	l 
	l 
	111.see.m• 65,989,952 

	f'f91115 



	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	4. Stocks 
	A summary of stock is as follows: 
	2021 
	2021 
	2021 
	2020 

	E 
	E 
	€ 

	Central Stores 
	Central Stores 
	226,604 
	223,772 

	Other Depots 
	Other Depots 
	174,574 
	176,475 


	Total 400,246 
	Figure

	5. Trade Debtors & Prepayments 
	5. Trade Debtors & Prepayments 
	A breakdown of debtors and prepayments is as follows: 
	Government Debtors 
	Commercial Debtors 
	Non-Commercial Debtors 
	Development Levy Debtors 
	Other Services 
	Other Local Authorities Revenue Commissioners 
	Other 
	Add: Amounts falling due within one year (Note 3) 
	Total Gross Debtors 
	Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts 
	Total Trade Debtors 
	2021 € 
	2021 € 
	2021 € 
	2020 € 

	·79B,697 -5,376,936 1,859,167 6/760,842 57,069 601,537 
	·79B,697 -5,376,936 1,859,167 6/760,842 57,069 601,537 
	3,666,326 3,314,148 1,418,638 7,075,673 25,792 397,825 

	i.011,562 1,935,goa 
	i.011,562 1,935,goa 
	466,150 1,932,100 

	A 
	A 
	18,296,649 

	TR
	{il.112Z611.03}, a;i1~l9:t~ 
	{11,531,910} 6,764,739 


	17,314
	Prepayments 
	= 
	6,782,053 
	Figure
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	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	6. Creditors and Accruals 
	A breakdown ofcreditors and accruals Is as follows. 
	Trade creditors Grants Revenue Commissioners Other Local Authorities Other Creditors 
	Accruals Deferred Income 
	Add· Amounts falling due within one year (Note 7) 
	7. Loans Payable 
	(al Movement In Loans Payable 
	Balance iai 111/2021 Borrowings Repayment of Principal Eariy RedempUons OtherAdjustments 
	Balance@ 31/12/2021 
	Less. Amounts falling due within one year (Nate 6) 
	Total Amounts falling due after mare than one year 
	lbl Appllcallan of Loans An analysis of loans payable Is as follows: 
	Mortgage loans• 
	Non.,.Mo~ganetoans 
	Non.,.Mo~ganetoans 
	Asset/Grants Revenue Funding Bridging Finance Recoupable Shared Ownership -Rented Equity 
	Less: Amounts falling due within one year(Note 6) 
	Total Amounts falling due after more than one year 
	• Includes HFA Agency Loans 
	2021 2020 € £ 
	3.808.157 2,666,978 224,091 34,945 1,200.404 880,346 9,486 2,680 717,653 864,156 5.759,792 4,449,106 
	4,417.1182 3,792,958 9,470,044 7,784,500 
	3,644,829 
	3,871.SU 

	23.311.101 19,671,393 
	Figure
	HF~ 0P.W 
	€ € 57,912.342 
	2.502,!77 (3,882.286) 
	C" 

	=· 
	0ltw
	-

	€ 
	~-o 
	3111~~ 
	£ 
	57,912,342 
	2.502.477 (3,862.286) 
	51J552133 •·•@,@2 53)~ 
	3,671.511;2
	-
	·12aaus1 
	€ C 3S.218,807 C 
	15,103.450 15,103,450 
	3,386,115 
	2.894,361_ 
	Figure
	-••·m ------~-
	-

	Balance@ 
	31112/2020 
	£ 
	54,016 241 8,140 730 (3,693 549) (551,079) 
	57,912,342 
	3,644,829 
	54,267,513 
	Balance® 31/12/2020 
	( 35.095,974 
	15,952,937 
	3,749 396 3,114,033 57,912 342 
	3,644,829 
	54 267513 
	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	8. Refundable Deposits 
	The movement in refundable deposits is as follows: 
	Opening Balance at 1 January Deposits received Deposits repaid 
	Closlng Balance at 31 December 
	2020 ( 
	2021 
	€ 
	3,615,423
	3,823,968 
	"87,272 
	268,346 
	(~8Z988)J (259,800) 3.np,254•I 3l623,968 
	Note: Short Term Refundable Deposits ant Included as part of Caah Investments on the Balance sheet 
	Note: Short Term Refundable Deposits ant Included as part of Caah Investments on the Balance sheet 
	Note: Short Term Refundable Deposits ant Included as part of Caah Investments on the Balance sheet 

	9. Capitalisation Account 
	9. Capitalisation Account 

	Tho capitalisa~n a0001.1nt ahows the funding of the assets as follows: -BnNfcieG 111/2021 € Grants 987,354,444' Loans ~.536 Revenue funded :ltJ.727,828 Leases 8,848,858 Development Levies 141918,997 Tenant Pu,chase Annuities 884,307 Unfunded Historical 1,879i982,244 Other 83,900,519 Total Gross Funding 2;79Uff.129, Less: Amortised Total• • Mustagree with note 1 
	Tho capitalisa~n a0001.1nt ahows the funding of the assets as follows: -BnNfcieG 111/2021 € Grants 987,354,444' Loans ~.536 Revenue funded :ltJ.727,828 Leases 8,848,858 Development Levies 141918,997 Tenant Pu,chase Annuities 884,307 Unfunded Historical 1,879i982,244 Other 83,900,519 Total Gross Funding 2;79Uff.129, Less: Amortised Total• • Mustagree with note 1 
	I~ 
	( o4;54&;5,90 ;191,607 108;1191 24;604,601 ~17 
	y ( 
	· 
	€ (2.7~;1154) t(1·,825jl)e8) t41118U.CS> 
	Rwakiatlons........_ .. ~ ( 
	H~k!rjcaJCoatAdt ( 
	~11!1!'G 731112/20211 ( 989,147,380 8,289,536 16,918,535 6,957,975 14;918;997 884,307 1,679,962;244 106;579;931 -~2.821,818.904 ' (29.040,921), -ill,168275 
	-

	Balance@ 31112/2020 ( 987,354,444 6,289,536 16,727.028 6,848,856 14,918,997 894,307 1,679,962,244 83,900,519 2. 796,895,929 (28,189,503) 2,768,706,427 
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	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	10. Other Balances 
	A breakdown of other balances Is as follows. 
	Bilali:io 'iiciiiiiii 1Nir.Tiiiiifiii lliinilo-1 Balance@ 1'1/2021 31112/2021 
	-~ 

	31/12/2020 € ( (,, € E 
	€
	€ ' . Development Levies balances Ill 4,235,11116 84,11111 2i3911;7911 ,(2,898;11891 3,8!10,967 
	4,235,556 Capital account balances Including asset formation (Ill (11;748,73!1), (0) 34,028,384~ 32,462,1181 '•6,54@83 {3;Til8,955) (8,749,735)






	I 
	I 
	I 
	~
	-


	and enhancement Voluntary & Affordable Housing Balances 11111 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Volunlary Houslng (1,00117111) 11;707,381. e,m ,'516 (1ili81,551J) (1,601,751) 

	• 
	• 
	Affonlable Housing Reserves created for specific purposes (IV) 19~1 ,81!2 IKl3,482 4;773,892 ;1,310;234 24,852.528 1 19,671,882 


	13,555,952 
	A. Net Capital Balances 
	Balance Sheet accounts relating the loan principal (vJ (15,818,212) (17,305,149) outstanding (Including Unrealised TP AnnultlHI 
	• 
	Interest InAssociated Companies B. Non Capital Balances 
	Interest InAssociated Companies B. Non Capital Balances 
	Interest InAssociated Companies B. Non Capital Balances 
	(vl) 
	•7,535,83011 18.280.38211 
	7,408 330 !9,896.8191 

	Total Other Balancea "II Denote■ Debit Balances mThis repn;isents the cumulallve balance ordevelopment levies i.e. Income less expenditure and transfers lo dale. (HI This represents the cwnulallve position on funded and unfunded capital fobs consisting ofproject (completed assets) and non-profect (enhancment orassets) balances. Oeb!t balances will require sources or funding to clear. 11111 This represents the cumulallve poslUon on voluntary and affordable housing projects. (Iv) Relates to reserves and advan
	Total Other Balancea "II Denote■ Debit Balances mThis repn;isents the cumulallve balance ordevelopment levies i.e. Income less expenditure and transfers lo dale. (HI This represents the cwnulallve position on funded and unfunded capital fobs consisting ofproject (completed assets) and non-profect (enhancment orassets) balances. Oeb!t balances will require sources or funding to clear. 11111 This represents the cumulallve poslUon on voluntary and affordable housing projects. (Iv) Relates to reserves and advan
	-14.871~ 
	3,659,133 
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	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	11. Capital Account Analysis 
	The capital account has been de-aggregated and Is comprised of the following accounts ln the 
	balance sheet 
	Net WIP & Preliminary Expenses (Note 2) Net Capital Balances (Note 10) Capital Balance Surplus/(Deflclt) @ 31 December 
	A summaryot the changes in lhe Capital account (see Appeodll{ 6) Is as follows: 
	Opening Balance @ 1January 
	E11pendlture 
	Income 
	Income 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Grants 

	• 
	• 
	Loans 

	• 
	• 
	Other 



	Total Income 
	Total Income 
	Net Revenue Transfers 
	Closing Balance @ 31 December 
	12. Mortgage Loan Funding Surplus/(Deficit) 
	The mortgage loan fund ng pos!Uon on the balance sheet Is as follows: 
	Mortgage Loans/Equity Receivable (LT Mortgage Shared Own Note 3) Mortgage Loans/Equity Payable (Mort Loans Shared Own Note 7) 
	Surplus/(Deflcit) In Funding@ 31st December 
	NOTE: Cash on Hand relatlng to Redemptions and Relendlng 
	13. Summary of Plant & Materials Account 
	A summary of the operations of the Plant & Machinery account Is as follows: 
	Expenditure Charged to Jobs 
	Transfers from/(to) Reserves 
	Surplus/(Deflclt) for the Year 
	~ 2020 
	€ 
	i 

	1,~ .D13 (4,137,120) 23.151.982 13,555.952 
	Figure
	9,418,832 
	2021 
	2021 
	2021 
	2020 

	E 
	E 
	E 

	9,418,l32 
	9,418,l32 
	4,538.967 

	44,6:15,572 
	44,6:15,572 
	59.437,953 

	44.212.824 
	44.212.824 
	47.m,ags 

	. 
	. 
	5.000,000 

	-]2.ml~
	-]2.ml~
	-

	6,425,028 

	__.5,C~,!!!! 
	__.5,C~,!!!! 
	59,202,923 

	!5,341.~7 
	!5,341.~7 
	5,114,894 

	.. ·2A:597.IH 
	.. ·2A:597.IH 
	-

	9,418.832 


	Figure
	"21121 
	~AA.ffl!ltY 
	I 38,704,149 
	(35,2.18,SO'TJ 
	3,485:543 C1r¥l:fJ5l 2i1!WF 
	Plant & '!11ac;!,lnecy .... 
	Figure

	E I 89,900 810,718 
	(603,B7U) (603,670) 
	IH.8221 111.m-==123,151 
	2020 Total € 
	40,581,848 (38,210,007) 
	2020 Total 
	€ 
	907,587 
	706.52_ 
	9.78~23.9 
	(528,609) 
	449,630 
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	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	14. Transfers from/(to) Reserves 
	A summary of transfers lo/from Reserves is as follows: 
	Principal Repayments of Non-Mortgage Loans (Own Asset) Principal Repayments of Non-Mortgage Loans (Recoupable Non Asset) Principal Repayments of Finance Leases Transfers to Other Balance Sheet Reserves Transfers to/from Capital Account 
	Surplus/(Deficit) for Year 
	Surplus/(Deficit) for Year 
	15. Analysis of Revenue Income 
	A summary of the major sources of revenue income is as follows: 
	Grants & Subsidies Contributions from other local authorities Goods & Services 
	Local Property Tax Rates 

	Total Income 
	Total Income 
	frninsferslfroln 
	2021
	1 

	Reserves 
	€ 

	380_._928
	380_._928
	380_._928
	1 

	2021 
	,....,.,..,to 
	,....,.,..,to 
	~I 
	€ 
	(503,670)1 


	:at1ao:an: 
	:at1ao:an: 
	202:'I ~ 
	202:'I ~ 
	€ I 
	(503,670)1 5,749J884)I 
	1

	2020 E 
	(528,609) :5,327,323 
	38i0j928' 1~ 1 i(&ffl554f (5,855,93~) 
	Appendix No 3 4 

	2021 
	2021 
	I 

	€ 
	48,154:860 
	44\7•70
	I 

	I 
	[
	-

	Figure
	-· 
	'% 
	45%; 
	0% 
	24%i 
	24%i 
	~
	--
	. 

	2020 
	€ 
	59,375,066 
	353,571 23,968,803 83,697 441 
	% 
	51 % 
	0% 
	21% 
	72% 
	-
	1~ /806;494i 11%, 11,799,822 10%
	I 
	20·823-490 ,20%1 20,992,880 18%
	' 
	..,1oe.7.2:l_._948, 100%! 1161490,143 100%
	' 
	Figure
	From 2017 onwards, local authorities will no longer retain PRO locally. Accordingly, an upward adjustment was made to the LPT baseline of each local authority, to include an additional amount equivalent to the PRO income retained by local authorities in 2014. 
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	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	16. Over/Under Expenditure 
	Tha lolkMing labiashows Iha difleranca b.-Iha adoplad estirnatas and Iha actual outtum in rBSjlecl of b01h expenditure and Income: 
	Table
	TR
	EXl'fNDIT\JRE 

	Eacludlng Tran■fera 
	Eacludlng Tran■fera 
	Tran■'
	-

	Including Tran■fer9 
	Budget 
	(Over)IUnder Budget 

	TR
	2021 
	2021 
	2021 
	2021 
	2021 

	TR
	( 
	( 
	( 
	( 
	( 

	Housing & 0:..id"'II 
	Housing & 0:..id"'II 
	2 3.267,789 
	512.594 
	23.780.384 
	20.oa5.cm 
	(J,695.286) 

	Roads Tr.inSl)Orlalion & Safer, 
	Roads Tr.inSl)Orlalion & Safer, 
	27,843,958 
	1,873,158 
	29,717,115 
	25,500.270 
	(4,216,845) 

	Water Services 
	Water Services 
	7,895,127 
	17,542 
	7,912,669 
	7,114,481 
	{798,18a) 

	Development Management 
	Development Management 
	11,063,888 
	1,135,708 
	12,199,594 
	10,679,076 
	(1,520,518) 

	EnvironmentalServices 
	EnvironmentalServices 
	12,514,020 
	798,783 
	13,312,803 
	11,748.263 
	(1,564,5401 

	Raa.alion & Amenity 
	Raa.alion & Amenity 
	7,159,!l!IO 
	927,980 
	8,087,971 
	6,6-46,811 
	(1,441,1601 

	AQ,icutlure. Educalion, Heallh & Welfare 
	AQ,icutlure. Educalion, Heallh & Welfare 
	653,527 
	1,937 
	655,46-4 
	sn,326 
	16,882 

	Miscelanaous Services 
	Miscelanaous Services 
	10024185 
	1.366 782 
	11390967 
	7.515679 
	13 875.2881 

	Total DM■lona 
	Total DM■lona 
	100.422 ••• 
	6634ill 
	107156967 
	19962004 
	117-•9631 

	Local l'roj>ortyTax 
	Local l'roj>ortyTax 
	. 
	. 
	. 

	Ratas 
	Ratas 
	. 
	. 
	,. 

	~/Cr Balance 
	~/Cr Balance 

	Dellcllw~•~ua lar Yur 
	Dellcllw~•~ua lar Yur 
	100..22••· 
	6 , .... 
	1•1-~
	-

	an~-• 
	•11094-.. 


	Table
	TR
	INCOME 

	Eacluclng Tran■r.,. 
	Eacluclng Tran■r.,. 
	Tran■fera 
	Including Tran■lera 
	Budget 
	Overl(Under) Budget 

	2021 
	2021 
	2021 
	2021 
	2021 
	2021 

	( 
	( 
	( 
	£ 
	£ 
	( 

	23.479.161 
	23.479.161 
	361.909 
	23,841,070 
	21 ,595,152 
	2.245,918 

	21,575,108 
	21,575,108 
	622,600 
	22,197,708 
	18,392,744 
	3,804,964 

	7,1183,419 
	7,1183,419 
	. 
	7,1183,419 
	6,958,132 
	727,287 

	5,815,024 
	5,815,024 
	(42 840) 
	s,m,1ss 
	4,209,612 
	1,582,573 

	3,934,633 
	3,934,633 
	170.$97 
	4 ,105.230 
	3.289,609 
	815,621 

	735,107 
	735,107 
	218.662 
	953,769 
	213,786 
	739.983 

	463,536 
	463,536 
	463,536 
	467,840 
	(4,3041 

	10 405974 
	10 405974 
	19500001 
	9455974 
	1980 727 
	7 475.247 

	7401l1962 
	7401l1962 
	380928 
	74A72.A91 
	57105 602 
	17-367.219 

	11,806,494 
	11,806,494 
	11,806,494 
	11,806,400 
	94 

	20,823,490 
	20,823,490 
	. 
	20,823,490 
	21 ,050000 
	[228,5101 

	106721 946 
	106721 946 
	380.921 
	107102.A74 
	19-,002 
	17140.A72 


	NET 
	NET 
	NET 

	(Over)IUnder Budget 2021 £ 
	(Over)IUnder Budget 2021 £ 

	(1,449,366) (411.8821 (70,901) 42055 (748,919) (701 ,177) 12 558 3.599 959 
	(1,449,366) (411.8821 (70,901) 42055 (748,919) (701 ,177) 12 558 3.599 959 

	272,326 !M 1221,fitol . 
	272,326 !M 1221,fitol . 

	4~
	4~
	-
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	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	17. Net Cash lnflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities 
	Operating Surplus/(Deficil) for Year (lncrease)/Decrease in Stocks (lncrease)/Decrease in Trade Debtors lncrease/(Decrease) in Creditors Less than One Year 
	18. lncrease/(Decrease) in Reserve Balances 
	lncrease/(Decrease) in Development Levies balances lncrease/(Decrease) in Reserves created for specific purposes 
	19. (lncrease)/Decrease in Other Capital Balances 
	(lncrease)/Decrease in Capital account balances including asset formation and enhancement (lncrease)/Decrease in Voluntary Housing Balances (lncrease)/Decrease In Affordable Housing Balances 
	20. lncrease/(Decrease) in Loan Financing 
	(lncrease)/Decrease in Long Term Debtors lncrease/(Decrease) in Mortgage Loans lncrease/(Decrease) in Asset/Grant Loans lncrease/(Decrease) fn Revenue Funding Loans lncrease/(Decrease) in Bridging Finance Loans lncrease/(Decrease) in Recoupable Loans lncrease/(Decrease) in Shared Ownership Rented Equity Loans lncrease/(Decrease) in Finance Leasing (lncrease)/Decrease in Portion Transferred to Current Liabilities lncrease/(Decrease) in Other Creditors -Deferred Income 
	2021 
	€ 
	45,907 (931) (1,342,861) 3,647.708 
	2,349,822 
	(584,588) 5,180,644 
	4,596,056 
	4,979,779 20,195 
	4,999,975 
	(1,566,076) 122,633 (849,487) 
	(413,283) (219,672) (642,152) 
	(26,753) 2,168,823 
	(1.425,968) 
	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

	2021 
	2021 

	€ 
	€ 

	21. (lncrease)IDecrease in Reserve Financing 
	21. (lncrease)IDecrease in Reserve Financing 

	(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Specific Reserves 
	(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Specific Reserves 

	(lncrease)/Decrease in Balance Sheet accoLf'lls relating the loan principal outstanding (including Unrealised TP Annuities) 
	(lncrease)/Decrease in Balance Sheet accoLf'lls relating the loan principal outstanding (including Unrealised TP Annuities) 
	1,488,936 

	(lncrease)/Decrease in Reserves in Associated Compan es 
	(lncrease)/Decrease in Reserves in Associated Compan es 
	127 500 

	TR
	1,616,436 

	22. Analysis of Changes in Cash & Cash Equivalents 
	22. Analysis of Changes in Cash & Cash Equivalents 

	lncrease/(Decrease) In Bank Investments 
	lncrease/(Decrease) In Bank Investments 
	223,153 

	lncrease/(Decrease) In Cash al Bank/Overdraft 
	lncrease/(Decrease) In Cash al Bank/Overdraft 
	17,799,364 

	lncrease/(Decrease) In Cash In Transll 
	lncrease/(Decrease) In Cash In Transll 
	1 224 

	TR
	18,023,741 


	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
	23. Accounting for the Rates Waiver/Credit in Lieu in relation to Commercial Rates 
	The Government continued its unprecedented support for the local government sector, with the provision of an amended commercial rates waiver in 2021. This waiver, funded by Government, at a cost of €542m supported local businesses in payment of their rates bills, and ensured continuity of services at local authority level. The cost of this support is reported in Appendix 1 as a Payment of Subsidies and Grants under the Operational Expenses heading. The income appears in Appendix 3 under the Department of Ho
	A number of rates customers who were entitled and received a rates waiver continued to pay their rates in 2021. In most cases these rate payments were not refunded to customers. Any customer who had a credit balance as a result of the rates waiver, this credit was treated as deferred income. 
	24. Accounting for Small Business Assistance Scheme for Covid (SBASC) 
	As part of the Governments 2021 Covid Support package, the Small Business Assistance Scheme for Covid (SBASC) was introduced as a direct aid to companies, self-employed, sole traders or partnerships with a minimum turnover of €50,000 who were not eligible for the Revenue scheme CRSS, Faille Ireland Business Continuity Scheme or the Department of Tourism, Culture, Arts, Gaeltacht. Sport and Media's Live Performance Support. The scheme was funded by the Department of Enterprise, Trade and Employment but was a
	25. Accounting for Climate Action 
	Expenditure in relation to Climate Change is accounted for in the area where the expenditure is incurred e.g. Housing, Roads, etc. This is in line with the Local Authorities costing system where the full cost of a service/sub-service must reflect all the costs associated with the service. 
	APPENDICES 
	APPENDIX 1 ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE FOR YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2021 
	Payroll Eltpenses Salary & Wages Pensions (incl Gratuities) Other costs 
	2020
	2 
	€ 
	€ 
	29,601,473
	30,027,688 
	30,027,688 
	5,006,115 2,297,969 2,032,114 

	5,038,399 
	5,038,399 
	Total 36,639.702 
	Total 36,639.702 
	Figure

	Operatlonal Eltpenses 
	Purchase of Equipment Repairs & Maintenance Contract Payments Agency services Machinery Yard Charges lncl Plant Hire Purchase of Materials & Issues from Stores Payment ofSubsidies and Grants Members Costs Travelling & Subsistence Allowances Consultancy & ProfesS1onal Fees Payments Energy / Uti~ties Costs Other 
	Total 
	Administration Eltpenses 
	Communication Expenses Training Printing & Stationery Contributions to other Bodies Other 
	Total 
	Establishment Expenses 
	Rent& Rates Other 
	Total 
	Financial Expenses 
	Miscellaneous Expenses 
	Total Expenditure 


	650,948 
	650,948 
	2,087,053 
	·7.22'J,032, 938,022 
	1,478.~2 
	11,879,790 
	13,847,348 
	198;687 
	1,131,907 1,125,678 1,413,175' 12,119,409 
	Figure
	456,253 259.250 
	318,918 
	438,419 
	1.011m 
	1.011m 


	2.;HUIJ~ 
	2.;HUIJ~ 
	! 
	1,273,751 895:710 
	Figure
	2,949.818 
	1.294,868 
	-~,oo :Sffl I 
	-~,oo :Sffl I 
	-~,oo :Sffl I 

	689,691 1,543,840 5,435,388 1,293,642 1,252,457 11,120,268 27,145,403 
	188,191 1,101,078 1,095,888 1,317,n3 
	10,346,948 
	62.530,567 
	478,734 241,560 298,881 499,867 1,014,820 



	1,sµ,w 
	1,sµ,w 
	1,216,999 663,548 
	1aao541 
	1
	1

	5,450,876 1,582,020 
	110,617,575 
	APl'EHODC2 SERV1CE DMSION A HOUSING and BUILOIIIG 
	Table
	TR
	UPENDITURE 
	INCOIIE 

	TR
	DIVISION 
	TOTAL ( 
	s-Granla & Su-lH ( 
	Prcrwl■lon otGoodl anct S..-.tcu ( 
	ContnbuU..,. ltom Olhor local ■uUIGritfH ( 
	TOT,I.L ( 

	1.01 
	1.01 
	MainW1olnclll1mPft)V...,_..I of LA Hou.itig 
	8,139,318 
	1810,839 
	8,2711)48 
	-
	10,011,5'7 

	"02 
	"02 
	Housing ANNtmfflt. AlloGation and Tran1f•r 
	•71.364 
	10,591 
	-
	,o.s,, 

	A03 
	A03 
	Kou1ing Rent and Ten■nl Purchate Admlnlatr1Uon 
	813,179 
	7703 
	7,703 

	AGO 
	AGO 
	Hou1ing Community Oeteteloprnent Sui,po,t 
	354.55-1 
	2.8541 
	2,1!16 

	A05 
	A05 
	Admlnlltrdon ol Hom...., s.nitce 
	982,028 
	830.139 
	32.331 
	661,523 

	A06 
	A06 
	Supp0rt1D Hautlng CopjC.I & Affordobl• P"'II 
	1,098.202 
	113,993 
	288,593 
	402,5418 

	A07 
	A07 
	RAS Progromm• 
	10.707 929 
	8,822,853 
	1.508,970 
	10,129,'13 

	A08 
	A08 
	Housing Lo_,. 
	1,311,893 
	:1211D 
	1.091.287 
	1,11un 

	A09 
	A09 
	HouolngGrtnll 
	1,871,598 
	1.:122288 
	J.8n 
	1.225.980 

	All 
	All 
	Agency I R-...,bleSo,viceo 
	157,270 
	101,991 
	10U91 

	A12 
	A12 
	HAP P"'IJl'lmme 
	113.2541 
	91,8'D 
	• 13' 
	95,17' 

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL INCLUDING TRANSFERS TOIFROII RESERVES 
	23,710,:IM 
	12,519,162 
	11,321.201 
	23.141,070 

	TR
	L••Tranaf.,.1DltromR•ecv• 
	512.~ 
	381,909 
	381.909 

	TR
	SERV1CE DIVISION TOT AL UCLUDING lRANSFERS TOIFROII RESERVES 
	23,267,TH 
	10,9$9.299 
	23.479,1'1 


	SERVICE DMSION B ROADTRANSPCIRTATION and SAFETY 
	Table
	TR
	UPENDITURE 
	INCOME 

	TR
	DIVISION 
	TOTAL ( 
	s-Gn•lof.S•""ldloo ( 
	PNMslonofGooda Md s.( 
	-

	ContrlbuUon• from other local authantlt,• ( 
	TOTAL ( 

	801 
	801 
	NP Ro,id .. Malnlenanc. and lmpt0\l..,,et1I 
	883,079 
	537.253 
	9,222 
	541,475 

	802 
	802 
	NS Road .. Maintenanceand lrnpf'D\lemenl 
	491, 142 
	31e.ne 
	3,002 
	lll,130 

	B03 
	B03 
	Regional Road -Meinl-nc:1 ■nd lmpnwem«it 
	1,838,579 
	918,001 
	14,395 
	932,438 

	800 
	800 
	Local Road • Molnlonon«1 and lmprovomant 
	20,631 503 
	14,1181,479 
	223,419 
	15,014,191 

	805 
	805 
	Public Lighting 
	1,081.883 
	169,258 
	1,292 
	170,550 

	806 
	806 
	Traffic MaNgement •mprovMllll'll 
	. 
	. 
	. 

	BOT 
	BOT 
	Road Saloty EnglnNtlng 1mprovomtn1 
	1 374,879 
	1.290,71)4 
	2,874 
	1.293,571 

	BOS 
	BOS 
	Fl<Mld Saloty Promotion/Education 
	38,788 
	813 
	. 
	81] 

	809 
	809 
	~ntenance& Mana,gement of C.Parluftca 
	1338,238 
	-
	1,786,697 
	1,766,197 

	810 
	810 
	S•PIIO~ 1D Roada Capltal Prog 
	317,828 
	-
	22,998 
	22,991 

	811 
	811 
	Ag.,cy & Raccu..,ble So,vlceo 
	I 923,439 
	815.812 
	1.241,022 
	-
	2,056,134 

	TR
	SERVICE DMSION TOTAL INCLUDING TRANSFERS TOIFROII RESERVES 
	29,717,115 
	11,912,175 
	3,215,533 
	. 
	22,197,708 

	TR
	L••Tranaf.,.. 1arlhomReeerv• 
	1,873.158 
	8:12,800 
	622.toO 

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL UCLUDING TRANSl'EltS TO/FROM RESERVES 
	27,843,9541 
	2,162,933 
	21,575,108 


	.lPPENDtXZ SERVICE DIVISION C 
	W.lTER SERVICES 
	Table
	TR
	EXPENDITURE 
	INCOME 

	TR
	DIVISION 
	TOTAL E 
	SW. O.■nta & Suboldlu E 
	Pra¥telon.ofGoon anct S.nilca• E 
	Conlnbullono lram -local authotNJH ( 
	TOT.lL ( 

	co, 
	co, 
	Os,eratiOn and M,int-,anc• orW1ltr Sup~y 
	3,320,527 
	3,312,119<1 
	. 
	3,312,994 

	Co2 
	Co2 
	OperaUon and Maintenance orW11le W1Cer Trealn" 
	2,053,800 
	2.049,112 
	. 
	2,049,112 

	C03 
	C03 
	Colledk>n of Wet. ■nd Waite Water Chlf9N 
	412.748 
	407,073 
	407,073 

	C04 
	C04 
	O~tian and Maintenance orPubUc Convenienc-. 
	85,708 
	4,132 
	4,1ll 

	C05 
	C05 
	Admtn of Group and Private lnalllllation ■ 
	1,834,171 
	1,718,990 
	4.:!65 
	1,721,JH 

	COB 
	COB 
	Suppc,<1 loWolor C4!>11<1I P,og,.mme 
	151,732 
	152,024 
	152,UZ4 

	C07 
	C07 
	"-& 11.......ot.1. s...1e.. 
	71,808 
	:!6,729 
	H,729 

	C08 
	C08 
	loc:al .lulhorilyW■ ls Ind S■nito,y 5....,1_ 
	2,373 
	. 

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL INCLUDING TRANSFERS TO/FROM RESERVES 
	7,91Z,H9 
	1,716,990 
	5,988,421 
	. 
	7,813,419 

	TR
	l••Tran1ftn ID/from ReHfVN 
	17,542 
	. 

	TR
	SlRVICE DIVISION TOTAL EXCLUDING TRANSFERS TO/FROM RESERVES 
	7,195,127 
	5,966,421 
	7,613,419 


	SERVICE DIVISION 0 DEVELOPMENT M.lN.lGEMENT 
	Table
	TR
	EXl'EN01TURE 
	INCOME 

	TR
	DIVISION 
	TOT.lL E 
	Stale Gr■ nta & Subol( 
	-

	Prowlolon olGooa-,d S.r,lc.1 ( 
	C011111bu11ot11 lrom alh■ r local authora1.. ( 
	TOT.ll ( 

	001 
	001 
	F-Pt■nnlng 
	852,987 
	9.280 
	-
	9,219 

	002 
	002 
	o..olapma,I M■n■g....,, 
	1,981,788 
	724,134 
	-
	724,134 

	003 
	003 
	Enfarcemenl 
	483,142 
	17,718 
	-
	17,71& 

	004 
	004 
	Op l Mb:•of lndualrt■I S.._ & CommOldll Foe!UtiM 
	(11011) 
	. 

	005 
	005 
	Touriam 0.VeloptMntand Prom.)tiOrl 
	1,524,937 
	89,500 
	10&.354 
	-
	174,154 

	008 
	008 
	Communlly ■nd Enterl)riOo funcllO<l 
	2,489,277 
	1,825,785 
	118,982) 
	U08,II01 

	007 
	007 
	Unflnlohod Ha...lng Eotoloo 
	6.085 
	-

	008 
	008 
	BuUdlng Conllol 
	54,027 
	e>.•n 
	. 
	&3,472 

	009 
	009 
	Economic 0.Volopmenl one! p....,11on 
	4,020,732 
	2.021,n 
	, ~ .491 
	2.732.762 

	010 
	010 
	P-1)'M■nogomonl 
	41,001 
	8,000 
	. 
	11,000 

	011 
	011 
	Ho,tt■ge ond ConNrv■llon ,_..,_ 
	08$,008 
	201,771 
	14$,386 
	. 
	437,157 

	012 
	012 
	Agency & flaa>upoblo S«vleoo 
	360 

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOT.ll INCLUDING TRANSFERS TOIFROII RESERVES 
	12,199,514 
	4,114,307 
	1,157,171 
	1,772,115 

	TR
	L.., Tran1l«a to/from R...vN 
	1.135,708 
	(42,IMO) 
	(42,9401 

	TR
	SERVICE DMSION TDT.lL EXCLUDING TRANSFERS TOIFROM RESERVES 
	11,083,111 
	1,200,717 
	11,115,024 


	APPENDIX Z SERVICE DIVISION E ENVIRONlllNTAL SEIIVICES 
	Table
	TR
	EXPENDITURE 
	INCOME 

	TR
	DIVISION 
	TOTAL ( 
	Stale Granlll & Suboldlea ( 
	Pr0¥111onofGoode and S.Mca• ( 
	Contr1butl0ft• from otlMr localaulhoffflo1 ( 
	TOTAL ( 

	E01 
	E01 
	Opera1'on, M,,inl..,•nc;:eand Afte,gi1e af LlrldliQ 
	43006 
	6,188 
	. 
	&,111 

	E02 
	E02 
	Op & Mice of Reco,o,y I Recycling FoclliUN 
	1136.361 
	152,999 
	. 
	75299'.I 

	EOJ 
	EOJ 
	Op & Mice ofWHle lo En"'IIY Facililiel 
	. 
	. 

	E04 
	E04 
	Praviak>n of Waata ID Collection Serwlca 
	258.556 
	219.609 
	. 
	Ztl,60I 

	E05 
	E05 
	Un.tMan_, 
	llllll.625 
	196.332 
	53,631 
	Z4S,91il 

	eoe 
	eoe 
	s .... , Cleaning 
	1.11.lJ.073 
	15,000 
	200,6911 
	275,&91 

	E01 
	E01 
	W11le A.-ga,l,itiant, ManilDring 1nd En(c,n;ement 
	JIU,436 
	36,1113 
	Jl,113 

	EOII 
	EOII 
	W11le Ma._entPIOMlng 
	93.526 
	. 

	E09 
	E09 
	Maintenance and Upkoep ol 8uri1I Ground• 
	701,938 
	108.1154 
	101,154 

	E10 
	E10 
	S1f1ty of SIRlc:turN 1nd Pio ... 
	395,518 
	151.949 
	21700 
	179,&49 

	EU 
	EU 
	O,,.,otion of Fire Service 
	4,410,710 
	8.11, 
	2114.1154 
	44,770 
	337,531 

	E12 
	E12 
	Firep,....,tion 
	295.204 
	195.245 
	19$,24$ 

	E13 
	E13 
	Wei« CutlHy, Air and NoiH PolluUan 
	2,594,457 
	20.000 
	1,721,1175 
	1,741,175 

	E14 
	E14 
	Agency & R-upableSe<vlcN 
	22,443 

	E15 
	E15 
	Clirnale Chong• 1nd Flooding 

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOT AL INCLUDING TIIANSl'ERSTOIFROII RESERVES 
	U,312,103 
	4$7,395 
	l,603,065 
	44,770 
	ol,105,2l0 

	TR
	LNI Tranaf.a tolfrom RN..NN 
	196,183 
	170,597 
	110.,97 

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOT AL EXCLUDING TIIANSl'ERSTOIFROII RESERVES 
	12,51<1,030 
	J,'32,448 
	3,934.833 


	SERVICE DMSION F RECREATION _,d AIIENITY 
	Table
	TR
	EXPENDITURE 
	INCOME 

	TR
	OIVISIOfl 
	TOTAL ( 
	Stale Gr-& Suboldleo E 
	Pl'lm•lan of Goode and s.mc:ea ( 
	Contnbutlan1 lrom othor localoulh( 
	-

	TOTAL ( 

	FOi 
	FOi 
	Opwation and Mlllntenance of Lei1ure Facilltl• 
	319.303 
	. 
	. 

	F02 
	F02 
	()pora11on of Ubrary and Aldl,.11 Sor,lco 
	3,116,1146 
	40,072 
	77165 
	. 
	111,257 

	F03 
	F03 
	Op, Mtco l1mp ol~LoiouroA,_ 
	3.1110,130 
	,e.1100 
	196,902 
	243,502 

	F04 
	F04 
	Community Sport end R..,.._.,lleYelopmonl 
	612,1127 
	440.010 
	74.521 
	51<1,540 

	F05 
	F05 
	()pora1ion of Ma Programme 
	1144,544 
	73.1190 
	4,570 
	. 
	71,
	-


	FOO 
	FOO 
	Agency & RIOOUpable Se<v
	-

	4,520 
	. 

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL INCLUDING TRANSFERS TO/FROII RESERVES 
	1,017,971 
	100,590 
	353,171 
	953,7'9 

	TR
	l••Tran1f.,.'loltrom Reulv• 
	927960 
	218,682 
	111,162 

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOT AL EXCLUDING TRANSFERS TOIFROII RESERVES 
	7,159,990 
	134,517 
	735,107 


	APPENDIXZ SERVICE DIVISIOfl G AGRICULTURE, EDUCATION, HEALTH and WELFARE 
	Table
	TR
	EXPENDITURE 
	INCOME 

	TR
	DIVISION 
	TOTAL ( 
	Stal• Grant.a & SubakMH ( 
	Pn,•ri•on ofGood• and S.rvtcaa ( 
	C:onlnlMk>n• from othff local authortUea ( 
	TOTAL ( 

	001 
	001 
	L,nd Drainage Coats 
	. 
	. 

	G02 
	G02 
	Opentlon and Maintenanc. of Plen and H•~ 
	. 
	. 

	003 
	003 
	Coastal Protection 
	. 
	. 

	G04 
	G04 
	VelerinaryScntc. 
	852,104 
	Z62 114 
	199,737 
	462,351 

	005 
	005 
	Eduo■ tion■I SupPort S..vicM 
	3,360 
	,.,~ 
	1,115 

	006 
	006 
	Agency & Recoup■blo S..,,lco■ 

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL INCLUDING ·-'....,....... 
	-

	155,464 
	263,799 
	199,737 
	W,531 

	TR
	L•• Tran1fer9 lolfro,nR8MCVM 
	1.937 
	. 

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOTAl. EXCLUDING TRANSFERS TO/FROM RESERVES 
	653.527 
	199,131 
	463,538 


	SERVICE DMSIOH H MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES 
	Table
	TR
	EXPENomJRE 
	' 
	INCOME 

	TR
	DIVISION 
	TOTAL ( 
	SW. Ck■ni. &Subtldloo ( 
	Prcwteton orGood• and S.MCH ( 
	Contrtbutlo"• kon, other loal■ulhon11H ( 
	TOTAL ( 

	H01 
	H01 
	Pn>llt/Lo■■ M■d>! nory nl 
	-

	215.829 
	14,487 
	14,'17 

	H02 
	H02 
	Ptofit/LoN sm,.Aoc:o unl 
	(89,900) 
	81,l!AB 
	11,114& 

	H03 
	H03 
	Adnun11tation l)f RltM 
	8,241,656 
	8,023.650 
	78.568 
	1,100,211 

	H04 
	H04 
	Fnmcfn•Coeta 
	190,783 
	052 
	952 

	HOS 
	HOS 
	0pera1kJna f Mo,gu• and Coroner El~• 
	106.251 
	. 
	10) 
	103 

	HOO 
	HOO 
	W■ighbrtdg• 
	15.223 
	3.0ZI 
	3,028 

	H07 
	H07 
	()pen,11on of M■rl<etl and C■■u■I Trading 
	3,921 
	26.061 
	26.081 

	HOB 
	HOB 
	Malldou•O•m-a• 
	. 
	. 
	. 

	H09 
	H09 
	L.oc■I R-■ntallon/Clw! L-.hlp 
	1,185,41!A 
	86,753 
	3,373 
	. 
	90,126 

	H10 
	H10 
	MomrTuatkln 
	700.252 
	31,&56 
	31,158 

	H11 
	H11 
	Ao■ncv & Reco•p■bl■ s..1cM 
	749.501 
	2,959,340 
	147.959 
	. 
	3,107,2!11 

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOTAl.lNtLUDING Tnn:anuan,....,n 
	11.l'Cl,967 
	9,069,742 
	311,2lZ 
	9,455,974 

	TR
	LMI Tranat.,. lolfrom R•en1• 
	1,368,782 
	(IIS0,000) 
	C950,000J 

	TR
	SERVICE DIVISION TOTAL EXCLUDING TRANSFERS TC11FROM RESERVES 
	10,024,115 
	1,lll,232 
	10,405,914 

	TR
	TOTAL ALL DIVISIONS 
	100,422,"4 
	41,154.160 
	25,192,3:12 
	4,C,770 
	74,091,962 




	APPENDIX 3 
	APPENDIX 3 
	ANALYSIS OF INCOME FROM GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES 
	ANALYSIS OF INCOME FROM GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES 
	Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage 
	Housing and Building Road Transport & Safety Water Services Development Management Environmental Services Recreation and Amenity Agriculture, Food & the Marine Miscellaneous Services 
	Other Departments and Bodies 
	Other Departments and Bodies 
	TII Transport Infrastructure Ireland 
	Media, Tourism, Art, Culture, Sport and the Gaeltacht 
	National Transport Authority 
	Social Protection 
	Defence 
	Education 
	Library Council 
	Arts Council 
	Transport 
	Justice 
	Agriculture and Marine 
	Enterprise, Trade and Employment 
	Community, Rural Development and The Islands 
	Climate Action, Communication Networks 
	Food and Safety Authority of Ireland 
	Other 
	2021 E 12,418,342 13,482,990 1,716,990 324,882 139,2M 816.'764 1,185 9,310,530 38,210,9_27 2,826,483 534,825 3s,2ne 157,949 ~8,546 ~,995,MM 117,0~6 2,369,314 480,340 1,~08.778 
	I 

	Total L 
	Total L 

	APPENDIX4 ANALYSIS OF INCOME FROM GOODS AND SERVICES 
	APPENDIX4 ANALYSIS OF INCOME FROM GOODS AND SERVICES 
	Rents from Houses 
	Housing Loans Interest & Charges 
	Domestic Water 
	Commercial Water Irish Water Domestic Refuse 
	Commercial Refuse Domestic Sewerage 
	Commercial Sewerage 
	Planning Fees 
	Parking Fines/Charges 
	Recreation & Amenity Activities 
	Library Fees/Fines 
	Agency Services 
	Pension Contributions 
	Property Rental & Leasing of Land 
	Landfill Charges 
	Fire Charges 
	NPPR 
	Misc. (Detail) 
	2021 E 
	9,534,910 1,074,390 
	5,SH,813 19,745 
	5,SH,813 19,745 
	508,542 1,733,~ 44 7,802 
	~1 
	·889,361 29,754 
	5,685 
	428,674 
	359,950 -5,487,937 

	25,892,332 
	25,892,332 
	2020 
	€ 
	8,942,654 1,114,592 
	5,865,279 12,172 
	425,267 1,538,418 
	3,009 
	921,054 
	52,910 
	4,146 
	431,415 
	370,785 4,287,102 
	23,968,803 
	APPENDIX 5 SUMMARY OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND INCOME 
	EXPENDITURE 
	Payment to Contractors Puchase of Land Purchase of Other Assets/Equipment Professional & Consultancy Fees Other 
	-
	2021 
	2021 
	2021 
	2020 

	E 
	E 
	€ 

	14,840,103 
	14,840,103 
	23,787,372 

	752,868 
	752,868 
	1,194,035 

	12,9TT,127 
	12,9TT,127 
	14,793,584 

	4,286,954 
	4,286,954 
	4,121,520 

	11,788,520 
	11,788,520 
	15,541,442 


	Total Expenditure (Net of Internal Transfers) 
	59,437,953 
	59,437,953 
	Figure

	328,763
	40A,619 
	Transfers to Revenue 

	59,766,716
	59,766,716
	Total Expenditure (lncl Transfers) * 
	Figure
	INCOME Grants and LPT Non -Mortgage Loans Other Income 
	(a) 
	(a) 
	(a) 
	Development Contributions 

	(b) 
	(b) 
	Property Disposals 


	4A,_212;8_24 
	4A,_212;8_24 
	4A,_212;8_24 
	47,777,895 

	TR
	5,000,000 

	g,617,951 
	g,617,951 
	2,597,373 


	-Land 
	-Land 
	-Land 
	1,511,247 

	-LA Housing 
	-LA Housing 
	4,687,267 

	-Other property 
	-Other property 
	•Sj5,700 

	(c) Purchase Tenant Annuities 
	(c) Purchase Tenant Annuities 
	3,311 

	(d) Car Parking 
	(d) Car Parking 

	(e) Other 
	(e) Other 
	4,36g,109 

	TR
	. 

	Total Income (Net of Internal Transfers) 
	Total Income (Net of Internal Transfers) 
	==.M1~31409. 


	-
	Transfers from Revenue o,7~9Mr Total Income (lncl Transfers)* 60,229l355 • Surplus\(Deficit) for year Balance (Debit)\Credit @ 1 January Balance (Debit)\Credit @ 31 December 
	178,347 558,434 806 
	3,.311 
	3,086,757 

	59,202,923 
	59,202,923 
	-11511l9.~.65 9,418~831 ~.!97~996 4,879,864 4,538,967 9,418,831 
	5,443,657 
	64,646,580 
	64,646,580 

	• Excludes internal transfers, includes transfers to and from Revenue account 
	APPENDIX& 
	APPENDIX& 
	ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE AND INCOME ON CAPITAL ACCOUNT 
	Houomg&Uuikling 
	Houomg&Uuikling 
	Houomg&Uuikling 
	BALANCE @ l/11Z011 E (6,3:lll,226) 
	EXPENDITURE E 25,893,630 
	Gl...,.ondt.PT E 31,323,769 
	E 
	INCOME 1.oano· 
	°"'"' E 1,716,152 
	Tolallnoome E 33,039,921 
	T,ansf• from Revfll'II.M f 
	lRIIN5fER5 Tr•ntf• 11D Rnenutt E ◄ ,347 
	JnM!fNI y,.,_1.,. E 
	BALANCECII 31112/2021 E 611718 

	Road T,onoponation & Safety 
	Road T,onoponation & Safety 
	(768,365) 
	10.n,.◄◄2 
	6,121.438 
	359,081 
	8,◄80,499 
	1,768,639 
	976 
	1,456,500 
	211855 

	w...s...-Dewolopment"'"-' 
	w...s...-Dewolopment"'"-' 
	215,552 7,033.401 
	439,674 5,591.573 
	3.641,nJ 
	. 
	311,634 6,011,614 
	311,63'4 9,719,337 
	(25,000) 1,532,482 
	104.~57 I 
	55,741 (1.84◄.932) 
	184.253 10,744.237 

	Envilonmenlal Sert-=-Reaeation & Amenity Agricul..a, Education, HMl!h& Well••• 
	Envilonmenlal Sert-=-Reaeation & Amenity Agricul..a, Education, HMl!h& Well••• 
	108,1611 (2,608.091) 
	466,036 178,083 . 
	34s,nJ 309.326 . 
	24.000 5.000 . 
	369.m 314,326 . 
	516.969 584,nB . 
	. 
	I 
	(108,937) . 
	526.823 (1.995.051) 

	-Sen,
	-Sen,
	-

	11,110,392 
	1,351,134 
	◄70.843 
	1,111.12• 
	2,181.968 
	1,368,151 
	294,838 
	'39,629 
	, •.,ui.166 

	TOTAL 
	TOTAL 
	9,418,832 
	◄◄ ,645,572 
	◄◄ .212.824 
	10.210,!iM 
	5◄,◄83,409 
	5,745,948 
	404.819 
	2◄ .597,996 


	Note: MortgagHelaleit .,..,....diana ...ea:duded 
	"-» 
	APPENDIX 7 Summary of Major Revenue Collections for 2021 
	A 
	A 
	A 
	B 
	C 
	D 
	E 
	F 
	G 
	H 
	I 
	J 
	K 

	Debtor type 
	Debtor type 
	Incoming 
	Accrued-
	Vacant 
	Write offs 
	Waivers and 
	Total for 
	Amount 
	Closing 
	Specific 
	% Collected 

	TR
	arrears@ 
	current year 
	property 
	Credits 
	collection 
	collected 
	arrears@ 
	doubtful 
	=(H)/(G.J) 

	TR
	1/1/2021 
	debit (Gross) 
	adjustments 
	=(B+C-D-E-F) 
	31/12/2021 
	arrears* 

	TR
	=(G-H) 


	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 

	Rates 
	Rates 
	1,956,162 
	20,823,490 
	1,077,334 
	606,414 
	5,970,580 
	15,125,324 
	13,076,045 
	2,049,279 
	68,373 
	87% 

	Rents & Annuities 
	Rents & Annuities 
	367,890 
	9,482,964 
	-
	6,021 
	-
	9,844,832 
	9,526,534 
	318,298 
	-
	97% 

	Housing Loans 
	Housing Loans 
	332,840 
	2,975,875 
	-
	1,362 
	-
	3,307,353 
	2,962,629 
	344,725 
	-
	90% 


	To alleviate the impact of Covid-19 on eligible businesses during 2021 the Government funded a 12 month rates waiver schema. The amounts waived are shown in the Waived/Credits column in the table above and results in a corresponding reduction in the total for collection. This also has the effect of reducing the % collected in the final column. The Council received a grant equal to the amount waived and this is included in the grant income in Appendix 3, For prior year comparison purposes if the income was i
	*Specific doubtful arrears = (i) Vacancy applications pending/criteria not met & (ii) Accounts in examinership/receivership/liquidation and no communication regarding likely outcome 
	Page36 

	APPENDIXS INTEREST OF LOCAL AUTHORITY IN COMPANIES AND JOINT VENTURES 
	APPENDIXS INTEREST OF LOCAL AUTHORITY IN COMPANIES AND JOINT VENTURES 
	Where a local authorily as a corporate body or Its members or officers, by virtue of their office, have an interest in a company (controlled, jointly controlled and associated), lhe following disdosures should be made for each entily: 
	Name of Company or Entity 
	Name of Company or Entity 
	Name of Company or Entity 
	Voting Power % 
	Classlflcatlon: Total Assets Subsidiary / Associate/ Joint Venture 
	Total Llabllitles 
	Revenue Income 
	Revenue Expenditure 
	Cumulative Currently Surplus/Deficit Consolidated Y/N 
	Date of Financial Statements 

	Kilkenny Civic Trusl 
	Kilkenny Civic Trusl 
	NIA 
	Associate 1,319,203 
	678,944 
	806,590 
	932.978 
	253,916 N 
	31'12/2020 

	Watemate Theatre Company Ltd 
	Watemate Theatre Company Ltd 
	NIA 
	Associate 383,861 
	436,832 
	4TT,465 
	438,326 
	(6,696) N 
	31/12/2021 

	Kilkenny Tourism Ltd. 
	Kilkenny Tourism Ltd. 
	NIA 
	Associate 95,031 
	93,981 
	108,328 
	108.328 
	1,050 N 
	01/01/2021 

	Kilkenny Local Authorities Complel( Ltd. 
	Kilkenny Local Authorities Complel( Ltd. 
	100% 
	Subsidiary 10,518,904 
	4,768,602 
	965,715 
	2,029,874 
	(8,449,798) N 
	31/12/2021 

	Carlow Kilkenny EnMlv Aaencv 
	Carlow Kilkenny EnMlv Aaencv 
	NIA 
	Associale 1,238,210 
	437,317 
	1,670,842 
	1,566,454 
	800,893 N 
	31/12/2020 

	Kilkenny Community Enlerprise Cenlre Ltd. 
	Kilkenny Community Enlerprise Cenlre Ltd. 
	NIA 
	Associate 379,847 
	329,433 
	59,735 
	57,507 
	50,414 N 
	31/12/2020 

	Kilkenny Abbey Quarter Oevelopmenl Partnership 
	Kilkenny Abbey Quarter Oevelopmenl Partnership 
	NIA 
	Partnership 14,761,639 
	10,324,109 
	0 
	401,255 
	(1,417.680) N 
	31/12/2021 

	Kilkenny Abbey Quarter Oevelooment Ltd. 
	Kilkenny Abbey Quarter Oevelooment Ltd. 
	NIA 
	Associate 1950,397 
	1950,397 
	160,532 
	160,532 
	0 N 
	31/12/2021 
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